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Chairman’s Statement
“Building the strong foundations for growth”
Dear Shareholders,

Lam writing down this message to all our stakeholders at a time when we are passing through
the most volatile and uncertain phase in our lives, owing to the circumstances that the world
or humanity has not seen before. Yet, when the times are tough and there is uncertainty all
around; it is our individual and collective belief in ourselves that gives us the will and
strength to move forward, and carve out a path through the labyrinth of chaos and

uncertainty.

As an Industry, we have witnessed one of the most challenging tumes caused due to the
ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. The pandemic had affected our business sector in an
unprecedented manner with an array of disruptions affecting all segments of the foreign
exchange business. As aresult, the business of your Company has also been impacted by the
COVID-19 with a sharp drop in revenue resulting in the Company incurring substantial

losses during the year.

As I mentioned earlier, “Prithvi” is fundamentally strong to overcome this adverse situation,
The company & the management is doing in its every bit to restore business normaley and in

constant touch with authorities to steer ahead in this difficult situation.

[ am convinced that we are well positioned to capitalize on the future growth opportunities
despite the temporary disruption induced by the pandemic. We arc grateful for the strong
support from our patrons to navigate through these tough times. [ would like to thank all
stakeholders especially emplayees for the engagement, hard work and for adapting quickly
to an unprecedented situation. [ would also like to thank each of you as our valuable
shareholders, for your continued support and the confidence reposed in the management in

these challenging times.
We look forward to your continued support

Thank you

K N Deenadayalan

Chairman

.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MR. K N DEENADAYALAN
CHAIRMAN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Mr. K N Deenadayalan has arich experience of over
36 years in the Banking and foreign exchange. He
was earlier associated with American Express Bank
(Director— Treasury), Indian Bank (Foreign
Exchange Dealer), Farida Group as its Treasury
Head and Sri Kaliswari Metal Powders Private
Limited as its Chief Executive Officer(CEQO). He is
a B.SC. graduate in statistics from Presidency
College, Madras University and a Certified
Associate of Indian Institute of Bankers (CAIIB).

Mr. PAVAN KUMAR KAVAD
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad is a professional with hands on
experience in the Foreign Exchange & financial services
industry. He has been with the company for more than nine
years operating company's operations, Whole sale division
& customer service.

Besides he takes care of in-house Audit, B2B segment,
global Sim cards and Travel Insurance. He is also a
certified gold appraiser. He has a good exposure in digital
marketing thereby leads the company's foray in
digitalization along with online social media presence.

Ile is a B. Com graduate in corporate Secretaryship and a
certificate Holder in Business Excellence programme
from Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad (IIM A)

MS. ANURADHA JAYARAMAN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Ms Anuradha Jayaraman is a member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) since
1982.She has vast experience as CFO and Company
Secretary of number of Companies and is in practice as
a Chartered Accountant since 2005 after a rich
industrial experience of about 25 years. She
specializes in functions of outsourced CFO ensuring
all Financial, lLegal, Accounting and Statutory
Compliances, Advising on Company Secretarial
matters, Statutory, Internal, management audits and
Indirect & Direct Tax Support, Consultancy relating to
FEMA regulations etc.

Also Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman is a member of the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICST) and
Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of
India (ICMA). Also, she is a certified Independent
Director registered withMCA Data bank.

(03]
(=]




BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MR. MAHAVIR CHAND
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Mr. Mahavir Chand is a Chartered Financial Analyst
(CFA) and a post-graduate degree holder in
Marketing from Loyola College, Chennai.

He has a rich experience of over 23 years in the IT
sector and Financial services domain. He is the Co-
Founder - Director (Marketing) of M/s. GodB Tech
Private Limited.

Prior to founding GoDB, Mr. Mahavir has worked

with Sify (Nasdaq Listed), CEAT Financial Services
(RPG Group) and Onida Finance Limtied.

N
.

Mr. SURESH KUMAR KAVAD
DIRECTOR

Mr. Suresh Kumar Kavad is a graduate in Commerce
having a rich experience of over 41 years in the field
of financial services, Gold lending etc.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/ CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Mr. S P Mahesh
CEO/CFO

Mr. S.P. Mahesh is a graduate in Corporate and Joined
Prithvi in the year 2000 as the Marketing Manager
responsible for the Foreign Exchange business and
stepped up to the position of CEO in 2016

He has a varied background, having commenced his
career in Liwa Exchange as an Operation Head in
Dubai UAE and In Prithvi for more than two decades
he has focused on building Forex Business and his
expertise in the financial services & products, have
successtully delivered in building the key drivers of
Prithvi Exchange. Highly driven retail & financial
services professional, with extensive experience in
Business Development, Growth Strategy, Treasury
Management and Process Management &
Digitalization. During his tenure, Prithvi has
expanded his wings and foot print of the branches
cover'sacross India.
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OUR STRENGTHS

Strong relationship with travel
agents, corporates & HNI's

Offering best rates in the industry

Strong customer base — Long term
relation with customers

Proven track record of 26 years

Nationwide network - PAN India

; Availability of all major currencies
Operations

Robust Internal Controls Strong Risk management Framework

AWARDS

In 1997 Prithvi Exchange won the Golden Eagle Award
from the globally renowned American Express for highest
increase in Travelers Cheque Sales.

In 2004, Prithvi Exchange won world quality commitment

award from BID Spain




In 2014, Axis Bank Awarded Prithvi Exchange as
most valued partner

In 2015 Prithvi Exchange has been awarded for
TAMIL NADU TOURISM AWARD in the category
of “BEST FOREX SERVICE”.

Again in 2016 Prithvi Exchange has been awarded for
TAMIL NADU TOURISM AWARD in the category
of “BEST FOREX SERVICE”.

Prithvi Exchange (India) Ltd was named The Best

Foreign Exchange Service Provider 2018 at the Tourism
and Hospitality Award 2018 organized by The Associated
Chambers of Commerce & Industry of
India(ASSOCHAM)

FY 2020-21in a Nutshell

Prithvi Exchange experienced an downfall in the company history for the first time in the
year 2020-21. In FY 20 -21, the Company’s total income (including other income) stood at
Rs.481.29 LacsasagainstRs. 1111.26 Lacsin FY 19-20.

The loss after tax for the financial year is Rs. 189.12 Lacs as compared to Profit of Rs.
205.61 Lacsin FY19-20.

FY 2020-21 PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

\Financial Matrix|
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Corporate

Social

Responsibility
J

CSR Activities

The CSR Policy of the Company is in alignment with its objective, principles and values, for
delineating its responsibility as a socially and environmentally responsible corporate
citizen.

In spite of the non-applicability of CSR as prescribed in Section 135(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 3(2) of Companies (CSR) Rules, 2014, Prithvi Exchange
voluntarily committed for corporate social activities and also constituted CSR Committee.

Over the years, the Company has consistently invested in initiatives that help improve living

\ conditions of mentally retard peoples and to promote education etc.
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Our Market Presence

Ahmedabad

Bangalore

Chennai
Delhi
Hyderabad
Kochi
Mumbai

Pune

Shortly opening at Chandigarh, Amritsar, Kolkata, Vizag etc followed by International
presence at Singapore, Sri Lanka & United Arab Emirates.

™
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Our Bankers
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QOur Business partners

Thomas cook India limited
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American Express

EXPRESS

State Bank of Mauritius
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NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
Notice is hereby given that the Twenty-Sixth Annual General Meeting of M/s.Prithvi Exchange
(India) Limited, will be held on Tuesday 31" August, 2021 at 11.30 AM IST through Video
Conferencing (“VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”)to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone & Consolidated Audited Balance Sheet of the
Company as on 31" March 2021, the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date
together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint Mr. Suresh Kumar (DIN: 06691575), director who is retiring by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
3. Alteration of Main Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company.

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution
as Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 13(9) of the Company Act, 2013 and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made under there under and
subject to approval of the Registrar of Companies, Chennai, Tamilnadu and all other relevant
authorities governed by SEBI, if any, Company be and is hereby authorised to alter the Main
Object clause by adding following clause 4, after existing object clause III (a) 3:

“ 4. To lend money either with or without security and generally to such persons, firms,
associations, or companies, who are having dealings with the Company and upon such terms
and conditions as the Company may think fit. To provide credit related services as Non-
Banking Financial Company (NBFC), including, inter alia, (i) intermediation services for
financial services agents and money transfer agents; (ii) credit linkage services; (iii) acting as
a banking correspondent and (iv) generally carrying out all activities permissible to be
carried out as NBFC. To provide services of sourcing, underwriting and collections of all
forms of loans and lending product to banks and other NBFC, but the Company shall not do
banking business as defined in the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorize Mr. Pavan Kumar

Kavad, Executive Director of the Company to take all the requisite, incidental, consequential steps to

implement the above resolution and to perform all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its

absolute discretion, deem necessary, any question, query, or doubt that may arise in this regard, and to

execute/publish all such notices, deeds, agreements, papers and writings as may be necessary and
required for giving effect to this resolution

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Pavan Kumar Kavad

Executive Director

DIN: 07095542

Place: Chennai
Date: 07-08-2021

]




NOTES:-

1.

In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has
vide its General circular No.20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 read with circulars dated April 8, 2020
and April 13, 2020 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars™) permitted the holding of the
Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC / OAVM, without the physical presence of the
Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI
Listing Regulations™) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC/
OAVM, in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, SEBI (LODR)

As per the provisions of Clause 3.A.IlL. of the General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020,
the matters of Special Business as appearing at Item No. 3 of the Notice, is considered to be
unavoidable by the Board and hence, forming part of this Notice.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a
Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through
VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the
facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence
the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.

Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are required
to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body
Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC /
OAVM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting. The said Resolution/Authorization
shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to
esakics @ gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting @nsdl.co.in.

The Company has fixed, 24" August, 2021 as the 'Record Date', there is no proposal for
declaring dividend due to the prevailing market condition.

As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies
can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from, April 1, 2019, except in case of
request received for transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this and to eliminate
all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, members
holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to
dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company or Company’s Registrars and Transfer
Agents, Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited for assistance in this regard.

To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not yet registered their email addresses
are requested to register the same with their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic
form and with Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited (RTA) in case the
shares are held by them in physical form.

Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address,
email address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates,
nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank
account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs in case the shares are held by them
in electronic form and to Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited (RTA) in
case the shares are held by them in physical form.

T
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10.

1.

12.

13,

14.

15.

16.
17.

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available
for the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered
their nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. The said
form can be downloaded from the Company's website http://prithvifx.com/. Members are
requested to submit the said details to their DP in case the shares are held by them in electronic
form and to srirams @integratedindia.in, Integrated Registry Management Services Private
Limited (RTA) in case the shares are held in physical form

Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio
are requested to send to the Company or Integrated Registry Management Services Private
Limited (RTA), the details of such folios together with the share certificates for consolidating
their holdings in one folio. A consolidated share certificate will be issued to such Members
after making requisite changes.

In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of
names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at the
AGM, are requested to write to the Company secretary of the Company on or before 24"
August, 2021 through email on investor.relations @ prithvifx.com. The same will be replied by
the Company secretary suitably.

Members are requested to note that, dividends if not encashed for a consecutive period of 7
years from the date of transfer to Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company, are liable to be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (“IEPF”). The shares in respect of
such unclaimed dividends are also liable to be transferred to the demat account of the IEPF
Authority. In view of this, Members are requested to claim their dividends from the Company,
within the stipulated timeline. The Members, whose unclaimed dividends/shares have been
transferred to IEPF, may claim the same by making an online application to the [EPF Authority
in web Form No. [EPF-5 available on www.iepf.gov.in. For details, please refer to corporate
governance report which is a part of this Annual Report.

In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020,
Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2020-21 is being sent only through electronic
mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/
Depositories. Members may also note that the Notice and Annual Report 2020-21 will also be
available on the Company's website at http://prithvifx.com/, and at websites of the Stock
Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com respectively, and on the website of NSDL
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com.

Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed.

Instructions for e-voting and joining the AGM are as follows:

5l
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A.VOTINGTHROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

ii.

iii.

iv.

vi.

Vii.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act, read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time,
and Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Members are provided with the
facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting services provided by NSDL, on
all the resolutions set forth in this Notice. The instructions for e-voting are given herein below.

The remote e-voting period commences on 28" August 2021 (9:00 a.m. IST) and ends on
30" August 2021 (5:00 p.m. IST). During this period, Members holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 24" August, 2021 i.e. cut-off date, may cast their
vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.
Those Members, who will be present in the AGM through VC / OAVM facility and have not
cast their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from
doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-voting system during the AGM.

The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. V Esaki (Membership No. ACS 30353) V Esaki &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting during
the AGM and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend/
participate in the AGM through VC/OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company
after sending of the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and
password by sending a request at evoting @nsdl.co.in. However, if he/she is already registered
with NSDL for remote e-voting then he/she can use his/her existing User ID and password for
casting the vote.

The details of the process and manner for remote e-voting are explained herein below:

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-voting system.

Details on Step 1 are mentioned below:

How to Log-in to NSDL e-voting website?

1.

2.

Visit the e-voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting. nsdl.com/ either on a personal computer or on a mobile.

Once the home page of e-voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is available
under “Shareholders™ section.

(14]



A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen. Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e.
IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you
log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-voting and you can
proceed to Step 2 i.e. cast your vote electronically.

Your User ID details are given below:

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

A) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8
account with NSDL. Digit Client ID

For example, if your DP ID

is In300*** and Client ID is

12%#F#%%% then your user 1D is

IN?UU‘*¥*]2*$F**¥
B) For Members who hold shares in Demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
account with CDSL. For example, if your Beneficiary

ID iS 12#***4**#4‘****51( the" your
user D iS 12*$$¥=¥$9’$XF$$$*

¢) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio
Form. Number registered with the
company

For example, if EVEN is 123456
and folio number is 001%** then
user ID is 123456001 ***

Your password details are given below:

a. If you are already registered for e-voting, then you can use your existing password
to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password” which was communicated to you by NSDL. Once you retrieve your
‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will forceyou to
change your password.

¢) How toretrieve your ‘initial password’?

i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from
NSDL in your mailbox from evoting @nsdl.com. Open the email and open the attachment
i.e. a.pdffile. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID
for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares
held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your “User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

m



ii) In case you have not registered your email address with the Company/ Depository, please
follow instructions mentioned below in this notice.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the ‘initial password’ or have forgotten your
password:

a Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”

(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available
on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) “Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If youare still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request
atevoting @nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN,
your name and your registered address.

d) Members can also use the one-time password (OTP) based login for casting the votes on
the e-Voting system of NSDL.

After entering your password, click on Agreeto “Terms and Conditions™ by selecting on the
check box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button

After you click on the “Login” button, Homepage of e-voting will open.

Details on Step 2 are mentioned below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-voting system?

L.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-voting. Click on e-
voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.

Afterclick on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which
you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

Select “EVEN” of the Company.
Now you are ready for e-voting as the Voting page opens

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number
of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm”
when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional / Corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) are required

6]
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to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/Authority letter
etc., with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory (ies) who are authorized
to vote, to the Scrutinizer by email to esakics@gmail.com with a copy marked to
evoting @nsdl.co.in.

2. Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon
five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go
through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option
available on https://www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. Incase of any queries relating to e-voting you may refer to the FAQs for Shareholders and e-
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request at
evoting @nsdl.co.in.

In case of any grievances connected with facility for e-voting, please contact Ms. Pallavi Mhatre,
Manager, NSDL, 4th Floor, 'A' Wing, Trade World, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg,
Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 013. Email: evoting@nsdl.co.in/pallavid @nsdl.co.in, Tel: 91 22 2499
4545/ 1800-222-990

Process for registration of email id for obtaining Annual Report and user id/password for e-voting
and updation of bank account mandate for receipt of dividend:

Physical Holding | Send a request to the Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company,
Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited (RTA) at
srirams @integratedindia.in, providing Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN
(self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) for registering email address. Following
additional details need to be provided in case of updating Bank Account
Details:

a) Name and Branch of the Bank in which you wish to receive the

dividend,

b) The Bank Account type,

c) Bank Account Number allotted by their banks after implementation
of Core Banking Solutions

d) 9digit MICR Code Number, and
e) 11digitIFSC Code

f) Scanned copy of the cancelled cheque bearing the name of the first
shareholder.

Demat Holding Please contact your Depository Participant (DP) and register your email
address and bank account details in your demat account, as per the
process advised by your DP.

71
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INSTRUCTIONS FORMEMBERS FORATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/ OAVM
AREAS UNDER:

1.  Members will be able to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM or view the live webcast of AGM
provided by NSDL at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com by using their remote e-voting login
credentials and selecting the EVEN for Company's AGM. Members who do not have the User
ID and Password for e-voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same
by following the remote e-voting instructions mentioned in the Notice. Further Members can
also use the OTP based login for logging into the e-voting system of NSDL.

2. Facility of joining the AGM through VC / OAVM shall open 30 minutes before the time
scheduled for the AGM and will be available for Members on first come first served basis.

3. Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact NSDL on
evoting@nsdl.co.in/ 1800-222-990 or contact Mr. Amit Vishal, Senior Manager — NSDL at
amitv@nsdl.co.in/ 022-24994360/ +91 9920264780 or Mr. Sagar Ghosalkar, Assistant
Manager- NSDL at sagar.ghosalkar@nsdl.co.in/ 022-24994553/+91 932678 1467.

4. Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning
their name, DP 1D and Client ID/folio number, PAN, mobile number at
investor.relations @prithvifx.com from 25" August, 2021 (9:00 a.m. IST) to 27" August, 2021
(5:00 p.m. IST). Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be
allowed to express their views/ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right

torestrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM.
Other Instructions

L. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the
votes cast during the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and
make, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report
of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by
him in writing, who shall countersign the same.

2 The result declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's
website www.prithvifx.com and on the website of NSDL https://www.evoting.nsdl.com
immediately. The Company shall simultaneously forward the results to BSE Limited, where
the shares of the Company are listed.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), given
hereunder sets out all material facts relating to the Businesses mentioned at Item No. 3 of the
accompanying Notice:

Item No. 3
In order to make the main object clause of Memorandum of Association(MOA) comprehensive and

concise and to include activities permitted to be undertaken by an NBFC from time to time, it is
proposed to modify the main object clause of the MOA of the Company.

The Company is looking at expanding and diversifying its business activities. It believes that there is
a strong potential market for non-banking finance business in our country. The Board of Directors, at
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their meeting held on 31" July has approved the alteration of MOA of the Company and now seek
shareholders approval through Special resolution pursuant to section 13 of the Companies Act,2013.
The above amendment would be subject to the approval of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and/or
any other Statutory or Regulatory Authority, as may be necessary.

A copy of the Memorandum of Association of the Company together with the proposed alterations is
available for inspection by the Members of the Company at its Registered Office during normal
business hours on all working days till the date of AGM.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Person (KMPs) of the Company or any relatives of such
Director or KMPs, shall be considered, to be concerned or interested in the proposed Special
Resolutions.

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/-
Pavan Kumar Kavad
Executive Director
DIN: 07095542
Place: Chennai
Date:07-08-2021
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DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2021

Dear Shareholders,

We have pleasure in presenting the 26" Annual Report and Audited Statements of Accounts of
the Company for the year ended 31" March, 2021.

CIRCULATION OF ANNUAL REPORTS IN ELECTRONIC FORM

Pursuant to circulars from the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“"MCA™) dated 8 April 2020, 13 April
2020, 5 May 2020 and 13 January 2021, read with SEBI Circulars dated 12 May 2020 and 15 January
2021, relaxation has been afforded to the companies in respect of sending physical copies of annual
report to members and conducting AGM through VC/OAVM till 31 December 2021. Accordingly,
the financial statements (including Directors' Report, Corporate Governance Report, Management
Discussion & Analysis, Auditors' Report and other documents to be attached therewith) for this year
as well are being sent through electronic mode to those members whose email addresses are
registered with the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent viz., Integrated Registry
Management Services Private Limited, and whose names appear in the Register of Members as on
Wednesday, 4", August 2021. The Company has also made arrangements for those members who
have not yet registered their email address to get these registered by following the procedure
prescribed in the notice of AGM.

FINANICIAL RESULTS AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

The financial results for the year ended 31" March, 2021 are as under:

Rs. in Lakhs
Standalone Consolidated
Parsulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2021
Income 481 1111 1,094 481
Total Expenses 735 827 706 735
Profit before depreciation -231 303 406 =231
Depreciation 23 19 18 23
Profit/(loss) before Tax -253 283 388 -253
Provision for taxation -64 78 144 -64
Profit/(loss) After Tax -189 205 244 -189

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

Consequent to the severe impact of COVID -19 in the Foreign Exchange business sector, the
Company reported a higher Loss after tax both standalone and consolidated of INR. (1,89,11,370)
compared to the previous year net profit which was INR 2,05,61,124/-.
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CHANGESIN SHARE CAPITAL

The Paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2021 was Rs. 8,24,96,500/- comprising of
82,49,650 shares of Rs. 10/- each. During the year under review, the Company has not issued any
equity share and shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options /sweat equity.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND
THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There was no material change or commitment, affecting the financial position of the Company
between the end of the financial year of the Company and the date of the report other than those
disclosed in the financial statements.

DIVIDEND

Your Company is not declaring any dividend for the current Financial Year as the company is
proposing to fund new projects & strive for business excellence.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

In terms of the Companies Act, 2013 any unclaimed or unpaid Dividend relating to the financial year
2013-14, will be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund established by the Central
Government, after the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting.

TRANSFERTO GENERALRESERVE
The Company has transferred it's loss amount to the reserves account.

DEPOSIT

The company has not accepted any deposits during the year.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEESAND INVESTMENTS

Your company has invested 40% in the equity share capital of the "Prithvi Global FX Private
Limited" which was formed on 21st October 2020 .Details of loans given and investment made by
the company have been given in notes to the Financial Statement.

The company has not given any guarantee / security during the year pursuant to the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

BOARD OF DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Name of Director Designation

Mr., Deenadayalan Kuppuswamy Narayanaswamy| Chairman (Non-Executive Independent Director)
Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad Executive Director

Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman Non-Executive Women Independent Director
Mr. Mahavir Chand Non-Executive Independent Director

Mr. Suresh Kumar Non-Executive Director

Mr. S P Mahesh Chief Financial Officer (KMP)

Mr. Sneha Goenka Company Secretary (KMP)
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Re-Appointment:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act and the Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Suresh Kumar, Director is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting (“AGM?”) and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. Your directors recommend
the re-appointment of Mr. Suresh Kumar.

Appointment:
During the year Ms. Sneha Goenka was appointed as Company Secretary and compliance officer of

th

the company w.e.f 5 March, 2021.
Resignation:
During the year Mr. Prince Thomas, Company Secretary and compliance officer of the company

th

resigned w.e.f 7" November, 2020.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All the Independent Directors of the Company have given their declarations stating that they meet
the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 ('the Listing Regulations'). In the opinion of the Board, they fulfil the conditions of
independence as specified in the Act and the Listing Regulations and are independent of the
management.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

Your Company had invested 40% in the share capital of the "Prithvi Global FX Private Limited"
which was formed on 21" October 2020. Details attached in “Annexure F”” as AOC-1

The Company does not have any joint venture and subsidiary company.

IMPACT OF COVID-19

The social and economic disruption caused by the pandemic is devastating the entire nation, which
had specifically hit the certain sectors in a worsen sincere, one such is Tours and Travel industry,
since our Company is mainly supported by the international travel, Tourism was one of the first
sectors to be deeply impacted by the pandemic, as measures introduced to contain the virus led to a
near-complete cessation of tourism activities around the world. The COVID-19 pandemic has hit the
tourism economy hard with unprecedented effects on jobs and businesses. Destinations that rely
heavily on international, business and events tourism are struggling. This sector also risks being
among one of the last to recover with the ongoing travel restrictions and the global recession. This
has consequences beyond the tourism economy, with many other sectors that support and are
supported by tourism also significantly impacted. The impacts of COVID-19 on tourism threaten to
increase poverty and inequality and reverse nature and cultural conservation efforts. The pandemic
alsorisks slowing down progress towards the Sustainable Development Goals.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 the Board has carried out an evaluation of its
own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its various
committees. The directors held separate discussions with each of the Directors of the Company and
obtained their feedback on overall board effectiveness as well as each of the other Directors.

A Separate meeting of the independent directors was convened, which reviewed the performance of
the Board (as a whole), the non- independent directors and the Chairman Post the separate meeting of
the Independent Directors, collective feedback of each Independent Directors, was discussed by the

Chairman of the meeting.
22 |
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MEETINGS OFTHE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
During the year 2020-2021, Eight (8)Board meetings were held on the following dates:

Date of Meeting No. of Directors entitled No. of Directors

to attend meeting attended meeting

25.07.2020
08.08.2020
29.08.2020
12.09.2020
16.10.2020
04.11.2020
06.02.2021
05.03.2021

h|un | th | th

Blun &l | &l W| &

| | tn | th

COMPOSITION OFAUDIT COMMITTEE
The composition of the members of the Committee is as under:

Name of Member Designation
Mr. Deenadayalan Kuppuswamy Narayanaswamy Chairman
Mr. Mahavir Chand Member
Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad Member

Details about the other Committees, its Composition and meeting conducted dates are provided
elsewhere in this report.

VIGILMECHANISM

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and accordingly framed a Whistle Blower Policy.
The policy enables the employees to report to the management instances of unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of Company's Code of Conduct. Further the mechanism
adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns or grievances
and provide for adequate safe guards against victimization of Whistle Blower who avails of such
mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, in
exceptional cases. The functioning of vigil mechanism is reviewed by the Audit Committee from
time to time. None of the Whistle blowers has been denied access to the Audit Committee of the
Board. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company http://
prithvifx.com/.

NOMINATIONAND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AND POLICY:

The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy
on Directors' appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualification,
positive attributes, independence of a Director and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of
Section 178. The said Policy is available on the website of the Company — http://prithvifx.com/

(23]
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

Your Company is in compliance with all the applicable provisions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated under Chapter 1V of the Listing Regulations. A detailed report on Corporate Governance
as required under the Listing Regulations is provided in a separate section and forms part of the
Annual Report as Annexure E.

STATUTORYAUDITORS

Ms. Diyali B and Associates (Membership number 242354), Chartered Accountants, Chennai, are
the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

There are no qualifications or reservations or remarks made by the auditors in their report.

SECRETARIALAUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the Company has appointed
M/s V. Esaki & Associates, a firm of Company Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the
Company. The report on the Secretarial Audit carried out for the year 2020-21 is annexed here with
as'Annexure-B' The Secretarial Audit Report is self-explanatory.

There are no qualifications or reservations or remarks made by the Secretarial Auditors in their
report.

COSTAUDITORS

The provisions of section 148 of the Act are not applicable to our company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In line with the requirements of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated a
Policy on Related Party Transactions and the same can be accessed on the Company's website at
http://prithvifx.com/.All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year
were in the ordinary course of the business. There were no significant related party transactions made
by the company with related parties which might have potential conflict with the interest of the
company.AOC 2 is enclosed as Annexure C.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section134 (3) (c) read with section134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors, to
the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by
them, confirm that they had:

I. Followed the applicable accounting standards in the preparation of the financial statements for the
financial year 2020 -21 and there are no material departures;

ii. selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the Company for the year under
review;

iii. taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company, preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities and
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iv. Prepared the financial statements for the financial year on a 'going concern' basis.

v. Laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal financial
controls were adequate and were operating effectively.

vi. Devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act 2013. In the opinion of the board there is no risk
that may threaten the existence of the Company, except the ongoing social and economic disruption
caused by the pandemic, The details of the risk and threat as perceived by the company on a
cautionary basis are annexed in the Management and discussion analysis report.

ANNUALRETURN

As per the requirements of Section 92(3) and 134(3) (a) of the Act and Rules framed thereunder, the
annual return in form MGT-07 for FY 2020-21 is uploaded on the website of the Company and the
same is available on http://prithvifx.com.

PARTICULARS OFEMPLOYEES

Section 197 Read with rule 5(1) of the Companies(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules,2014 in respect of employees of the Company is annexed as 'Annexure- D'. Rule
5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable to our Company.

SEXUALHARRASSMENT OF WOMENAT WORKPLACE

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a policy on
prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and
the rules framed there under. During the financial year 2020-21, the Company has not received any
complaints on sexual harassment.

OTHERDISCLOSURES

a) The Internal control systems and adequacy are discussed in detail in the Management
Discussion and Analysis annexed to the Directors Report as “Annexure A”

b) The Company has established a formal vigil mechanism named “Prithvi Whistle Blower
Policy” for reporting improper or unethical practices or actions which are volatile of the
code of conduct of the Company. There was no instance reported during the year under
review through this.

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTIONAND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND EXPENDITURE

The information on conservation of Energy, Technology absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings
and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is NIL.
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NO SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL ORDERS WERE PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS WHICH IMPACTS THE GOING CONCERN STATUSAND
COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS.

Your directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the continuous support received from

the members, customers, suppliers, various statutory bodies of the Government of India and the
company's employees at all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Pavan Kumar Kavad

Executive Director

DIN: 07095542
Place : Chennai
Date : 31-07-2021

PLEASE NOTE THAT WHEREVER THE NAME OF THE DIRECTOR APPEARS, THE SAME SHALL
BE READ WITH THE DIN OF THE CONCERNED DIRECTORSAS MENTIONED BELOW:

S.NO | DIN Name of the Directors
1 02910246 Mr. Deenadayalan Kuppuswamy Narayanaswamy
2 07095542 Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad
3 00747419 Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman
4 00671041 Mr. Mahavir Chand
3 06691575 Mr. D. Suresh kumar
ANNEXURE A

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS SCENARIO

MARKET SCENARIO

Your company is one of the pioneers in Foreign Exchange Business and its identity in the industry is
well established. COVID-19 caused a devastating impact on the foreign exchange market. When all
the major economies announced lockdown and put restrictions on global travel in March last year,
the foreign exchange market faced the unpredicted wraith. There was no demand as far as foreign
exchange was concerned as people were busy battling for their livelihoods. The situation has now
improved significantly but the road to full recovery is still unknown. Foreign travel industry was one
of the worst-hit sectors due to COVID crisis and the ban on international flights shut down the
segment entirely. Your company which deal in currency exchange, forex cards, international
remittances has a big impact on the revenue due to a complete halt amid the lockdown except money
transfers and forex card re-loads which was being utilized by the customers who are or have their
close relatives living overseas.

In spite of the all these damages and external threats your company is fundamentally strong to
overcome this adverse situation. The company & the management is doing its every bit to overcome
the impacts of the current situation. The company has undertaken various cost cutting measures and

adopted remote working during the lockdown to ensure the customer’s requirements are fulfilled.




We are hopeful that once the International passenger flights are operational & back to its schedule,
the business will be back to normalcy & gradual improvement of the epidemiological situation,
continued roll-out of the COVID-19 vaccine, a significant improvement in traveller confidence and a
major lifting of travel restrictions to foreign countries.

MANAGEMENT INSIGHTS

Your company is always keen in achieving great success and expanding its operations throughout the
nation. As a note of positive tone, your company has submitted an application to RBI for opening a
new branch in Chandigarh. Your company has also planned for diversification of business in NBFC
activities for which we have sought your approval for alteration of main objects of MOA in AGM.

As we stated earlier, we have launched a Digital Forex platform for International travellers and
individuals requiring forex services. The Company has consciously embarked on a path of digital
transformation of forex business thereby creating a digital ecosystem for all its customer segments.
In line with the Company's focus to be on the Digital map, itis our pleasure to announce the launch of
“TravFX - Forex in India” - https://www.travfx.com . At TravFx, you can buy or sell foreign
currencies, remit money abroad for various purposes like Education (university fee payments),
medical treatment abroad, film shooting, hotel / tour payments etc., all at the click of a button. With
this, your Company hopes to create new avenues for a digital push and secure more business.Your
Company aspires to provide safe & secure digital Forex solutions with Trust, Transparency,
Convenience and Compliance to its customers.

CONCERNS

The uncertainty of resuming scheduled International flights in near future & fear of travel owing to
health related risks are the major threats currently in addition to Margin pressure and Internet
security.

INTERNAL CONTROLS AND SYSTEMS

PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED has an adequate system of internal control in place
which has been designed to provide a reasonable assurance with regard to maintaining of proper
accounting controls, monitoring of operations, protecting as set from unauthorized use or losses,
Adhering compliance and regulations to ensure the reliability and integrity of reporting financial
information.

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

The Company has a Risk Management Framework, which provides the mechanism for risk
assessment and mitigation.

The Risk Management Committee (RMC) of the Company comprises the Chairman, Executive
Director, CFO and members of senior management. During the year, the RMC reviewed the risks
associated with the business of the Company, its root causes and the efficacy of the measures taken to
mitigate the same. Thereafter, the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors also reviewed the key
risks associated with the business of the Company, the procedures adopted to assess the risks and
efficacy of mitigation measures.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company's
objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be forward looking statements' within the
meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results might differ substantially or materially
from those expressed or implied. Important developments that could affect the Company's
operations include significant changes in political and economic condition.

[27)
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Annexure-B
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31/03/2021

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
PRITHVIEXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED

Chennai

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable Statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED,
(CIN: L30006TN1995PLC031931) (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the M/s. PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED books, Papers,
Minutes book, forms and Returns filed, records, registers and secretarial and other records
maintained by the company and based on the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that
in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
31/03/2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed and other records
maintained by M/s. PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED for the financial year ended on
31/03/2021 according to the provisions of’

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under the company has complied
with the procedure laid under the Companies Act, 2013.

(i1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made there under;
(iti) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(v) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under.

(vi) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 201 1.

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992,

(sl
(=]



(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993.

(e) The SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

As informed to me the following other Laws specifically applicable to the Company as under
Payment of Wages Act, 1936

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

The Employees' Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948

Equal Remuneration Act, 1976

Shop & Establishment Act, 1948

The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

GST Act2017

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

o8 g o By B RS

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange.

We further report that Based on the information provided by the company, its officers and authorised
representatives during the conduct of audit and also on the review of compliance report by respective
department heads as taken on record by the board of directors of the company, in our opinion, there
are adequate systems, processes and control mechanism exists in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable general
laws like labour & employment laws and other general laws and, rules, regulations and guidelines
made.

We further report that the compliance of by the company of other applicable laws like direct and
indirect tax laws has not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to review by
statutory financial audit and other designated professional.

We further report that The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried outin compliance with the provisions of the Act.

We further report that Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes recorded and signed by the chairman, the decision of the board were unanimous
and no dissenting views are captured have recorded as part of the minutes wherever applicable.

We further report that there are systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

2]
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We further report that during the audit period there were no specific events/ actions in pursuance of

the above referred laws, rules, regulation, guidelines, etc, having a major bearing on the Company's
affairs

For V. Esaki & Associates

Company Secretaries

Sd/-

(V. Esaki)

Proprietor

ACS No. 30353

UDIN: A030353C000672148

Place: Chennai
Date: 22-07-2021

Annexure 'A' to SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
To,
The Members,
PRITHVIEXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED
Chennai

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on the Secretarial
Audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the
processes and practices, We followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

4. Wherever required, We have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

For V. Esaki & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd /-

(V. Esaki)

Proprietor

ACS No. 30353

UDIN: A030353C000672148

Place: Chennai
Date: 22-07-2021
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Annexure-C
FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including

certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis : Nil
2.. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

SL. No.

Particulars

Details

a)

Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad —
Executive Director

b)

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

Loans Outstanding & Interest
Payments

¢)

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction

Terms and conditions as may
be decided by the board
pursuant to section 179(3)(d)
of Companies Act,2013 and
applicable rules thereunder, at
the interest rate not exceeding
12% p.a.

d)

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or

transaction including the value, if

To obtain temporary,unsecured
anyloan not exceeding Rs. 2
Crores (Two Cores) to the
Company in one or more
tranches.

€)

Date of approval by the Board

06.02.2021

Amount paid as advances, if any

Rs. 50,00,000 & Interest
Payment of Rs. 54,250

®




SL. No. Particulars Details

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship [ Mr. Mr S.P Mahesh — Chief
Financial Officer

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Re-imbursement of expenses,
accounts payable
c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction One time
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or Not Applicable
transaction including the value, if any

e) Date of approval by the Board Not Applicable

9] Reimbursement of expenses 9,00,000

2) Accounts payable 1,87,500

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/-
Pavan Kumar Kavad
Executive Director
DIN: 07095542
Place: Chennai

Date: 31-07-2021

ANNEXURE D

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION
197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES,
2014

1. Particular Employer

Ratio of the remuneration of each Columnl Column2 Column3
director to the median remuneration

Director Salary (In Lakhs)| Median employee Times

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad — 27.00 2.39 11:1

Executive Director

2. Percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year

S.No Director March-20 Mar-21 Increase/
(Lakhs / month) | (Lakhs/ month (Decrease)
1 Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad 3.00 2.25 (25%)
2 Mr. S.P Mahesh 1.64 1.68 2.44%
3 Mr. Prince Thomas 0.32 Not Applicable | Not Applicable
4 Ms. SnehaGoenka Not Applicable| 0.15 Not Applicable
[32)
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Non-executive directors were paid sitting fee for attending the Board/Committee meetings which
was not considered as remuneration.

<7

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year:
(4.60%)

4. Thenumber of permanent employees on the rolls of company

Columnl Employees
Whole Time Director/Executive Director 1
Chief Financial Officer |
Company Secretary 1
Others 111

Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof Refer point 2 above.

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company Yes

If employed posted and working in a country outside India, not being directors or their
relatives, drawing more than sixty lakh rupees NIL

If employed throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of remuneration in
that year which, in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, is
in excess of that drawn by the managing director or whole-time director or manager — Nil

Provided that the particulars of employees posted and working in a country outside India, not
being directors or their relatives, drawing more than Sixty Lac rupees per Financial Year or
Five Lac rupees per month, as the case may be, as may be decided by the Board, shall not be
circulated to the members in the Board's report, but such particulars shall be filed with the
Registrar of Companies while filing the financial statement and Board Reports — Nil

Any Information required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are available for
inspection at the registered office of your Company during working hours and any member
interested in obtaining such information may write to the Company Secretary.

@




To

Certificate from Chief Financial Officer

The Board of Directors
PRITHVIEXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED

Certificate in compliance with Regulation 17 (8) read with Schedule II Part B of the SEBI (Listing
Obligation andDisclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, we hereby certity that:

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the
best of our Knowledge and belief:

(1) The statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that are misleading

(2) The statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity's affairs and are in
compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable Laws and Regulations.

B. We are to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed entity
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity's code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining Internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of Internal control systems of the listed
entity pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit
committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such Internal controls, if any, of which we
are aware and the steps we have taken torectify these deficiencies if any.

D. Wehaveindicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee:

(1) Significant changes in Internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(2) Significant changes in Accounting Policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(3) Instances of significant fraud if any, of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the listed entity's
Internal control system over financial reporting.

Sd/-

S P Mahesh

Chief Financial Officer
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Annexure E
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Company's Philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance:

A. Your Company is committed to follow the best Corporate Governance practices not only to
ensure success in business, but also for maximizing value for all the stakeholders be it Members,
investors, clients, employees or Regulators. The trust of the stakeholders is built by maintaining
the highest ethical standards, transparency and accountability. At 'Prithvi', emphasis is given to
four key building blocks — Trust, Transparency, Technology and Talent. The Directors and
Management of your Company continue to be committed to adhering to the best governance
standards and to comply with regulatory requirements in the true sense and beyond the letter of
law.

B. Composition and Category of Directors:

i. As on 31 March 2021, the Company's Board comprised of 5 (Five) Directors of which 3
(three) are Independent Non- Executive Directors. The Company has complied with the
requirement of Woman Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies
Act 2013 and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. All the directors possess expertise in the financial services sector. The
composition of the Board and category of Directors as on 3 1stMarch 2021 is as follows:

Name of the Directors DIN Category
Mr. K.N Deenadayalan 02910246 Independent Non-Executive Director
Mr. Mahavir Chand 00671041 Independent Non-Executive Director
Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman 00747419 Independent Women Non-Executive
Director
Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad 07095542 Executive Director
Mr. D. Suresh kumar 06691575 Non-Executive Director

The Board has identified the following skill set with reference to its Business and Industry which
are available with the Board:

Name of the Directors Expertise in specific functional area
Mr. K.N Deenadayalan 35 years of Experience in Forex business
Mr. Mahavir Chand 6 years of Experience in Forex business
Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman 7 years of Experience in Forex business
Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad 8 years of Experience in Forex business
Mr. D. Suresh kumar 7 years of Experience in Forex business
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ii. Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings, last Annual General Meeting (AGM) and
number of other Directorships and Chairmanships/ Memberships of Committees of
each Director in various companies as on 31 March 2021:

Name of No of Board h| Attendance at meetings No. of cthe:J No. of Committee | List of Directorship
the Meetings which| _during 2020-21 Directorshipy Mcmbership(s) | held in Other Listed
Director Director was | Board Last AGM held Chairmanship(s) Companies and
entitled Meetings n 28th of Board C?tegor_v qf
21 2 Committees Directorship
to attend September 2020. I ather T isted
Companies
Mr. K.N 8 8 1 1 NIL NIL
Deenadayalan
Mr. Mahavir 8 7 0 1 NIL NIL
Chand
Ms. Anuradha 8 6 1 5 NIL NIL
Jayaraman
Mr. Pavan 8 8 1 1 NIL NIL
Kumar Kavad
Mr. D. Suresh 8 5 1 NIL NIL NIL
kumar
Notes:

Number of Board Meetings held during the financial year 2020-21: 8 (Eight)

In accordance with Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, Memberships/Chairmanships of only Audit Committees and Stakeholders'
Relationship Committee in all public limited companies (excluding Prithvi Exchange India Limited)
have been considered.

The meetings of the Board of Directors and the above committees have been conducted in the manner
as specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
Companies Act, 2013.

As required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment)
Regulations, 2018, there is a requirement to mention separately the names of the listed entities where
the person is adirector and the category of such directorship.

iii. Number of Board Meetings held with dates:

During the financial year 2020-21: 8 (Eight) Board Meetings were held and the details of
Board Meetings held are given below:

Date of Board Meeting Board Strength Number of % of attendance
Directors Present
25.07.2020 5 4 80%
08.08.2020 5 3 60%
29.08.2020 5 4 80%
12.09.2020 S 4 80%
16.10.2020 5 5 100%
04.11.2020 5 4 80%
06.02.2021 5 5 100%
05.03.2021 5 4 80%
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iv. Details of Shares/Convertible Instruments held by the Directors

Name of Director Category No of Shares/
Convertible
instruments held

Mr. K.N Deenadayalan | Independent Non-Executive Director NIL

Mr. Mahavir Chand Independent Non-Executive Director NIL

Ms. Anuradha Jayaramarn| Independent Non Executive Women Director | NIL

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad| Executive Director 2982060 (As on 31st
March 2021)

Mr. D. Suresh kumar Non-Executive Director NIL

v. Code of Conduct of the Board

The Board of Directors of the Company meets regularly to discuss the operational and financial
performance of the Company. The Board periodically reviews the compliance reports pertaining to
all laws applicable to the Company as well as takes steps to rectify instances of non-compliances, if
any.

The Board has constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to satisfy itself that plans
are in place for orderly succession for appointment to the Board of Directors and senior management.
The Board of Directors has laid down a code of conduct for all the Members of the Board and senior
management.

The Independent Directors are made aware of their duties and responsibilities and their performance
is evaluated by the entire Board apart from the Director who is subject to evaluation.

vi. Independent Directors

During the Financial Year 2020-2021, the Company had three Independent Directors, Mr. K.N
Deenadayalan, Mr. Mahavir Chand and Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman. The Company has received
declarations from the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet with the
criteria of independence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

The Company has conducted familiarisation programme for its Independent Directors to make them
aware of the nature of the industry and their roles, rights, responsibilities. The details of the
familiarisation programme and the terms of appointment of the Independent Directors are available
on the Company Website - www.prithvifx.com . It is hereby confirmed that in the opinion of the
Board of Directors, the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
are independent of the management.

vii. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment In the preparation of the financial statements, the
Company has followed the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013. The significant accounting policies which are consistently applied are set out in the Notes to
the Financial Statements.

viii. Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A). Not Applicable

ix. Where the board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the board which is
mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year. Not Applicable

(7]
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X. Commodity price risk and Commodity hedging activities. Not Applicable
Board Committees:

1) Audit Committee

Mr. K. N Deenadayalan Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Mahavir Chand Independent Non-Executive Director

LT

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad | Whole Time Director (Executive Director)

2) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

1 Mr. Mahavir Chand Independent Non-Executive Director

2 Mr. Deenadayalan Kuppuswamy | Independent Non-Executive Director
Narayanaswamy

3 Mr. Suresh Kumar Non-Executive Director

3) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

1 Mr. Deenadayalan Kuppuswamy | Independent Non-Executive Director
Narayanaswamy
Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad Whole Time Director (Executive Director)
Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman Independent Non-Executive Director

Meetings of Board Committees held during the financial year 2020-21 and Attendance

During the financial year 2020-21, 4 (four) meetings of the Audit Committee were held and the
details of meetings and attendance are given below.

Board Committees Audit Committee | Stakeholders Nomination and
Relationship Remuneration
Committee Committee

Meetings held

Number of Meeting and Directors' Attendance

Mr. K.N Deenadayalan 4 4

Mr. Mahavir Chand 4 NA

Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman NA - NA

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad 4 4 NA

Mr. D. Suresh kumar NA NA 3

A. Audit Committee:
I.  Composition of the Committee:

The Audit Committee comprises of Mr. K. N Deenadayalan, Mr. Mahavir Chand and Mr. Pavan
Kumar Kavad as Members. Mr. K. N Deenadayalan (Non-Executive Indcﬁendent Director) is the
Chairman of the Committee. Ms. Sneha Goenka, Company Secretary of the Company acts as the
Secretary to the Audit Committee.

[38]
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IL. Meetings and Attendance during the financial year:

During the financial year 2020-21, 4 (four) meetings of the Audit Committee were held and the
details of meetings and attendance are given below.

Audit Committee
. Attendance
Sr. No. | Date of Meeting | Total number of Members as Number of % of total
on the date of meeting Members attended| members
1 25.07.2020 3 3 100%
2 12.09.2020 3 3 100%
3 04.11.2020 3 3 100%
4 06.02.2021 3 3 100%

I11. Terms of reference of the Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee of the Company analyses the financial conditions and results of the operation
of the Company. It also reviews the significant Related Party Transactions, internal audit reports,
internal audit plan and performance of the internal auditors and statutory auditors. The terms of
reference of the Audit Committee inter alia includes the following:

a. Making recommendations for the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of
auditors of the Company;

b. Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance and effectiveness of the audit
process;

c.  Examination of the financial statement (including of the subsidiaries) and the Limited Review
Report/ Auditors' Report thereon;

d. Approval of any subsequent modification of the transactions of the Company with related
parties;

e.  Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments including that of the Subsidiary Companies /
Associate Companies;

f.  Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever itis necessary;
g.  Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

h. Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.

B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
L. Composition of the Committee:

Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of Mr. K. N Deenadayalan, Mr. Mahavir
Chand and Mr. Suresh Kumar as Members. Mr. Mahavir Chand, (Non-Executive Independent
Director) is the Chairman of the Committee. All the Members in the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are Non-Executive Directors.

II. Meetings and Attendance during the financial year: During the year under
review, 5 (five) meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held and the details
of meetings and attendance have been provided below:

(9]
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; Attendance
Sr. No. | Date of Meeting | Total number of Members as Number of % of total
on the date of meeting Members attended| members
1 25.07.2020 3 2 66.67%
2 12.09.2020 3 2 66.67%
3 04.11.2020 3 3 100%
4 06.02.2021 3 3 100%
5 05.03.2021 3 3 100%

II1. Nomination and Remuneration Policy:*

Your Company is having a well-structured Nomination and Remuneration policy which is readily
available on the website of the Company. You could refer the same by following the link:
http://prithvifx.com

Iv. Criteria for the evaluation of the performance of the Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors:

The Company has framed a Nomination and Remuneration Policy in accordance with Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 which provides for the evaluation of the performance of the
Directors. The evaluation of the performance of the Directors is made by arating method, the criteria
of which includes inter alia the following:

1. Possession of the requisite expertise, experience, industry knowledge etc.

2. Time spent on discussions on strategic and general issues.

3. Monitoring the Company's internal controls.

4.Independence in true letter and spiritin the case of Independent Directors.

5. Demonstration of the highest levels of integrity.

V. Terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee inter alia includes the
following:

1.to review the overall compensation policy, service agreements and other employment conditions
of Managing/ Whole-time Director(s) and Senior Management (one level below the Board);

2. to help in determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;
3. torecommend to the Board appointments/reappointments and removal of Directors/ KMP;

4. to frame a criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
Directors:

5.torecommend to the Board the remuneration payable to the Directors;

6. to create an evaluation framework for Independent Directors and the Board,

[40]
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7. to provide necessary reports to the Chairman after the evaluation process is completed by the
Directors;

8. toassistin developing a succession plan for the Board;

9. to assist the Board in fulfilling responsibilities entrusted from time-to-time;

10.to delegate any of its powers to any Member of the Committee or the Compliance Officer.
VL Details of Directors' Remuneration including sitting fees:

Apart from the sitting fee paid to the Independent Non-Executive Directors, no other remuneration is
paid to the Directors of the Company. The Independent Non-Executive Directors are paid sitting fees
for attending the Board. The Non-Executive Directors including the Independent Directors do not
have any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company.

Details of remuneration including sitting fees paid to Directors during the financial year 2020-21:

Name of the Director salary Perquisites | Sitting Fees Sto;:fagtl::(i]ons
Mr. K.N Deenadayalan NIL NIL 64,000 NIL
Mr. Mahavir Chand NIL NIL 16,000 NIL
Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman | NIL NIL 16,000 NIL
Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad | 27,00,000 NIL NIL NIL
Mr. D. Suresh kumar NIL NIL 8,000 NIL

C. Stakeholders' Relationship Committee:

Composition of the Committee: Stakeholders' Relationship Committee comprises of K.N
Deenadayalan, Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad and Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman as Members.

All the Members of the Committee are Non- Executive Directors except Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad
and Mr. K.N Deenadayalan, (Non-executive Independent Director) acts as the Chairman of the
Committee.

Meetings and Attendance during the financial year: 4 (Four) meeting of the Stakeholders'
Relationship Committee was held during the financial year. The details of meeting and attendance

Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

. Attendance
Sr. No. | Date of Meeting | Total number of Members as Number of %o of total
on the date of meeting Members attended | members
1 25.07.2020 3 3 100%
2 12.09.2020 3 3 100%
3 04.11.2020 3 3 100%
4 06.02.2021 3 3 100%
(1]
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I.  Details of queries and grievances received from the Members and attended by the
Company during the financial year 2020-2021 are given below:

Pending as on

Received during

Solved during

Not solved to the Pending as on
satisfaction of the | 34 njareh 2021

1 April 2020 the year the year shareholders
during the year
0 0 0 0 0

D. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee: Provisions of CSR is Not Applicable,
However your Company voluntarily contributes towards CSR activities and also constituted CSR

Committee.

1. General Body Meetings:

Details of General Meetings:

L. Details of the last three Annual General Meetings are given below:
Details of last three Annual General Meetings (AGM)

Meeting| Financial year | - 1,00 & Time venue NP O speelal
to which AGM Resolution
relates Passed

25th 2019-20 28th September,2020 | Through Video Conferencing 2
at 11.00 AM (VO)
24th 2018-19 25th September 2019 | Hotel Ashoka, 47, Pantheon Rd] 1
at 11:30 A.M. Egmore, Chennai, Tamil Nadu
6000081.
23rd 2017-18 17th September 2018 |Namma Veedu Vasantha No Special
at 11:30 A.M. Bhavan, No.2, Poonamallee Resolution
High Road, Maduravoyal, was passed.
Varalakshmi Nagar,
Opposite MGR University,
Chennai — 600 095
IL. Special Resolutions passed in the last three AGMs, with requisite majority:
Finan-cial year Date of AGM Particulars
to which AGM
relates
2019-20 28.09.2020 1. Reappointment of Mr. Mahavir Chand as
Independent Director of the Company
2. Reappointment of Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman as
Independent Director of the Company
2018-19 25-09-2019 Reappointment of Mr. K N Deenadayalan as
Independent Director of the Company
2017-18 17-09-2018 No Special Resolution was passed.
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111 Special Resolutions passed through postal ballot in the last three years, with requisite
majority: NIL
As on the date of this report, the Company do not propose to pass any special resolution by way of
Postal Ballot.

2. Means of Communication

Quarterly/half yearly results are disclosed to Stock Exchange and also published in daily newspapers
viz., Trinity Mirror (all over India) and Makkal Kural (Vernacular). As per the requirements of
Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, the quarterly/half yearly results and the press release
issued annually are displayed on the Company's website www.prithvifx.com. The Company
provides information to the Stock Exchange as per the requirements of the Listing Regulations. No
presentations were made to institutional investors / analysts. The Company has a designated e-mail
address viz., investor.relations @ prithvifx.com, exclusively for investor servicing.

3 General Shareholder Information

Basic Information:

. .. | The Company is registered in the State of Tamilnadu, India.
Incorporation Details | The Corporate Identity Number (CIN) allotted to the Company
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is
L30006TN1995PLC031931

AGM Date 31.08.2021

Time 11.30 AM

Financial Year 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021

Listing on Stock BSE Limited. The listing fees for the financial year 2021-22 were
Exchanges duly paid to the BSE Limited within time.

Registrar to an issue and| M/s. Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited
share transfer agents

IL. Details of Listing with Exchange & Stock Code:

Name and address of BSE Ltd, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Dalal Street
the Stock Exchange Mumbai- 400001
Stock Code 531688

ISIN allotted by depositories| INE621B01021

II1. Stock Market Price Data during the financial year 2020-21:

Month High Price Low Price
Apr-20 18.20 1525
May-20 19.50 15.40
Jun-20 24.90 18.25
Jul-20 25.55 18.15
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Aug-20 25.70 19.00
Sep-20 26.80 20.15
Oct-20 24.65 19.45
Nov-20 20.35 16.30
Dec-20 27.65 19.75
Jan-21 28.50 22.60
Feb-21 24.00 17.25
Mar-21 19.95 17.15

(Source: This information is compiled from the data available on the website of
BSE:https://www.bseindia.com/markets/equity/EQReports/StockPrcHistori.aspx ?expandable=7&
scripcode=531688&flag=sp&Submit=G)

V. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31 March 2021:

Shareholding | No. of Shareholders Y% No. of Shares %
Upto 500 4209 91.47 227300 275
501 - 1000 166 3.61 119327 1.45
1001 - 2000 122 2.65 167017 2.02
2001 - 3000 A4 0.96 112031 1.36
3001 - 4000 10 0.22 36751 0.44
4001 - 5000 5 0.11 22709 0.28
5001 - 10000 21 0.46 141750 1.72
ABOVE 10001 24 0.52 7422765 89.98
TOTAL 4601 100.00 8249650 100.00

Shareholding Pattern as on 31 March 2021:

Category No. of No. of fully Total no. Shareholding No. of Total | No. of equity
of shareholder share paid up shares held | as a % of total no. of | Voting Rights | as a % | shares held in
holders equity shares (calculated as of Total | dematerialized
shares held per SCRR, 1957) Voting form
As a % of (A+B+C2 right
(A) Promoter & 3 5935382 5935382 71.95 5935382 71.95 5935382
Promoter Group
(B) Public 4458 2314268 2314268 28.05 2314268 28,05 2044826
(C1) Shares 0.00 0.00
underlying Drs
(C2) Shares held 0.00 0.00
by Employee Trust
{C) Non Promoter- 0.00 0.00
Non Public
Grand Total 4461 8249650 8249650 100.00 8249650 100.00 7890475

(Source: This information is compiled from the data available on the website of BSE)
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VL. Share transfer system:

The Company has appointed M/s. Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited, as its
Registrar & Transfer Agents.

Share transfers are processed and approved, subject to the receipt of all requisite documents. The
Company seeks to ensure that transfers, if any, are approved for registration within the stipulated
period. The transfer of shares in physical form is processed and completed by the Registrar &
Transfer Agent within a period of seven days from the date of receipt thereof provided all the
documents are in order.

In case of shares in electronic form, the transfers are processed by NSDL/CDSL through respective
Depository Participants. Pursuant to Regulation 40 (9) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, certificates on half-yearly basis have been issued by a
Practicing Company Secretary for due compliance of share transfer formalities by the Company.
Pursuant to SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018, certificates have also been
received from a Practicing Company Secretary for timely dematerialization of the shares of the
Company and for conducting a Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit on a quarterly basis for
reconciliation of the share capital of the Company.

VII. Dematerialization of Shares:
Ason 31 March 2021,96.73 % of shares of the Company have been dematerialized.

Shares held in demat and physical modes as on 31 March 2021 are as below:

A Separate Enclosure is made to bring awareness to the Shareholding | % to total paid
physical shareholders to mandatorily convert the shares to up share capital
demat Mode of holding

NSDL 1367685 16.58

CDSL 6612523 80.16

Physical 269442 327

Total 8249650 100%

VIII. Other Disclosures:
I. Disclosures on Related Party Transactions:

During the year, Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad, Executive director of the Company has lent Rs. 50 Lakhs
with the prior approval of Board of Directors and Audit Committee in the meeting held on
06.02.2021.

I[I. Subsidiary Companies: NIL

III. Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company
by Stock Exchange or SEBI, or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital
markets, during the last three years: NIL

IV. Vigil Mechanism /Whistle Blower Policy:

The Company has adopted the Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy pursuant to which
employees of the Company can raise their concerns relating to fraud, malpractice or any other
untoward activity orevent, if any, which is against the interests of the Company or society as a whole.

[45)
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Adoption of Requirements of Regulations 17 to 27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015:

The Company has complied with all applicable requirements of Regulations 17 to 27 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015.

Website

The Company is maintaining a functional website where all material information about the Company
is shared. All information as specified in the clauses (b) to (i) of Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 is available in
the Company Website at http://www.prithvifx.com/.Company's Annual Report is also available in a
user-friendly and downloadable form.

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every
individual working in the Company. The Company has complied with the applicable provisions of
the POSH Act, and the rules framed thereunder, including constitution of the Internal Complaints
Committee. The Company has in place a policy for prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual
harassment at workplace in line with the requirements of the POSH Act and the same is available on
the Company’s website at: https://prithvifx.com/investor-relation/. During the financial year, the
Committee has not received any compliant.

CFO Certification:

CFO of the Company gives quarterly/annual certification on financial reporting and internal controls
to the Board in terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

As the Corporate Governance compliance is applicable to your Company, a Certificate on Corporate
Governance pursuant to Schedule V and Regulation 34(3) and 53(f) of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is enclosed.

Declaration for compliance with the Code of Conduct:In accordance with Regulation 26 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20135, this is to confirm that, all the
Directors and the Senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance to the
Code of Conduct for the financial year ended 3 1 March 2021.

A certificate from a Company Secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of the
Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of
companies by the Board/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. The

Certificate from a Company Secretary in practice is annexed herewith as a part of the report.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Prithvi Exchange India Limited
Sd/-
Pavan Kumar Kavad
Executive Director

Date:31-07-2021

Place: Chennai
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ANNEXURE TO THE REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To The Members of

Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Gee Gee Universal, 2nd Floor,
Door No. 2 Mc Nichols Road,
Chetpet, Chennai— 600031

Tamilnadu

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from
the Directors of Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited, CIN: L30006TN1995PLC031931 and having its
registered office at No.l1, Gee Gee Universal, 2nd Floor, Door No. 2 Mc Nichols Road, Chetpet,
Chennai — 600031, Tamilnadu (hereinafter referred to as 'the Company'), produced before us by the
Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with
Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the
portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company
and its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated
below for the Financial Year ending on 31stMarch 2021 have been debarred or disqualified from
being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

SL No Name of the Director DIN Date of appointment in the Company
1 Mr. K. N. DEENADAYALAN 02910246 21/08/2007
2 Mr. PAVAN KUMAR KAVAD 07095542 16/01/2015
3 Mr. MAHAVIR CHAND 00671041 27/07/2015
4 Ms. ANURADHA JAYARAMAN| 00747419 16/01/2015
5 Mr. SURESH KUMAR 06691575 22/01/2014

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the

responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on

these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For V. Esaki and Associates Company Secretaries

Sd/-

V. Esaki

Proprietor

ACS No. 30353

5]




Form AOC-1

Annexure F

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) : Not Applicable

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of associates/Joint Ventures

PRITHVI GLOBAL FX PRIVATE LIMITED

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

31.07.2021

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by
the company on the year end

No.

60,000 equity shares

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint
Venture

Rs. 6,00,000

Extend of Holding%

40%

3. Description of how there is significant
influence

Associate Company as per Section 2(6)
of Companies Act,2013

. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not
consolidated

Not Applicable

5. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per
latest audited Balance Sheet

Rs. 1,500,713

6. Profit/Loss for the year

I Considered in Consolidation

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation

Rs. 713

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Place: Chennai
Date: 31-07-2021

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/-
Pavan Kumar Kavad

Executive Director
DIN: 07095542
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED
Reporton the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s Prithvi Exchange (India)
Limited (“the Company), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 3 1st March, 2021, the Statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone
financial statements”). In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required
by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 3 1st
March, 2021, the loss and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we donot provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We do nothave any key audit matters that needs to be communicated in our report.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Company's Annual Report, but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the
standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon. Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

)
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In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
otherinformation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing toreport in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation andmaintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of thestandalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative butto do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. As part of an audit in
accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraudor error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures thatare appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
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are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. Ifwe conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

‘We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance
with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters
communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of
our audit have been received from the branches not visited by us.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
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agreement with the relevant books of account and with the returns received from the branches not
visited by us.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31stMarch, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“AnnexureA”.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its standalone
financial position.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B”a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For DIYALI B AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm RegnNo : 0177408

DIYALI B

Proprietrix

Membership No :242354
Place : Chennai

Date : 26thJune2021

UDIN :21242354AAAABCS5112
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section
of our report to the members of M/s Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited of even date.)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under clause(i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s Prithvi Exchange
(India) Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and
the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
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fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March,2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For DIYALI B AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm RegnNo : 0177408

DIYALI B

Proprietrix

Membership No : 242354

Place : Chennai

Date : 26thJune2021

UDIN :21242354AAAABCS5112

ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report to the members of M/s Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited of even date.)

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

1. a. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b. During the year, the fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the
management and as informed, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In
our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets.

c. Thetitle deeds of the immoveable properties are held in the name of the company.
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a. The management, at reasonable intervals, has physically verified the inventories during the
year.

b. No material discrepancies were noticed during physical verification of inventory

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Companies Act.

The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 inrespect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities.

The company has accepted deposits from one of its directors which, in our opinion, are in
compliance with the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the activities carried on by the
company.

(a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, income-tax, Goods and Service Tax, customs
duty, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, Goods and Service Tax,
customs duty, cess and any other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the yearend, fora
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of service tax,
sales tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax or Goods and Service Tax outstanding on
account of any disputes. However, according to information and explanations given to us, the
following dues of income tax have not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes:

Name of the Statute | Amount (In Lakhs) | Period to which the Forum where dispute is pending
amount relates

income Tax INR 7.69 ALY 1999-2000 Tribunal referred back the matter
to the Assessing officer

Income Tax INR 4.46 AY 2000-2001 Tribunal referred back the matter
to the Assessing officer

10.

I

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to financial institutions,
banks, governments or dues to debenture holders.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company
or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course
of our audit.

The Company has paid the managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the Provision of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.
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12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, Paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
record of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the standalone Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

15. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transaction with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, Paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

16. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934.

For DIYALI B AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm RegnNo : 0177408

DIYALI B

Proprietrix

Membership No: 242354

Place : Chennai

Date :26thJune2021

UDIN :21242354AAAABC5112
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

Particulars Mote No.| Asat 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
ASSETS
1 | Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3 16,061,145 13,289,245
Right of use Asset 1,345,406 -
Capital work-in-progress = 203,610
Investment Property = -
Financial Assets
- Investments 4 41,886,111 31,866,599
- Loans = =
- Others 5 90,599,159 81,073,893
Deferred tax Assets (net) 11 3,546,253 -
Other non-current assets - =
Total non-current assets 153,438,074 126,433,347
2 | Current assets
Inventories G 34,503,992 67,937,711
Financial assets
(i} Investments - -
(i) Trade receivables 7 7,535,576 23,646,993
(iii) Cash & cash equivalents 8 33,715,001 32,409,516
{iv) Bank balances other than (iii} above 9 43,613,150 42,292,309
(v) Loans 10 11,236,812 14,922,247
{vi) Others - -
Current tax assets (net) 1 13,450,602 10,930,249
Other current assets 12 6,235,107 8,483 666
Total current assets 150,290,240 200,622,691
TOTAL ASSETS 303,?2_3,31 4 327,056,038
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
3 | Equity
Equity Share Capital 13 82,456,500 82,456,500
Other equity 14 181,954,712 192,322,264
Total equity 264,451,212 274,818,764
4 | Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Barrowings - -
(i) Other financial liabilities 15 1,090,689 -
Deferred tax liability (net) 1 - 11,329
Provisions 16 1,151,152 3,494,991
Total non-current liabilities 2,241,841 3,506,320
5 | Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 17 8,292,025 21,149,081
(i) Trade payables 18
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 15,896,178 19,479,033
micro enterprises and small enterprises
(iii} Other financial lizbilities 19 2,604,453 2,830,127
Other current liabilities 20 4,879,932 4,522,703
Provisions 21 5,262,673 750,000
Total current liabilities 37,035,261 48,730,954
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 303,728,314 32?.056,0£
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

In terms of our report of even date attached.

For DIYALI B AND ASSCOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 0177405

Divali B
Proprietrix
Membership No. 242354

Place : Chennai
Date : 267 June 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

K.M Deenadayalan
Director
DIN : 02910246

Sneha Goenka
Company Secretary

Pavan Kumar Kavad
Executive Director
DIN : 07095542

5.P Mahesh
Chief Financial Officer
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|Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note Year ended Year ended
Particulars No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
INR INR
1 Income
Revenue from operation 22 38,329,475 100,070,764
Other income 23 9,799,308 11,054,793
Total income 48,128,783 111,125,557
1] Expenses
Employee benefit expenses 24 41,431,617 46,987,928
Finance cost 25 1,899,094 1,156,849
Depreciation and amortisation 3 2,265,557 1,929,565
Other expenses 26 27,878,144 32,654,572
Total expenses 73,474,412 82,728,914
Il |Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (3 -4) (25,345,629) 28,396,643
v Exceptional items - -
v Profit before tax (IlI-1V) (25,345,629) 28,396,643
VI |Tax expense:
- Current tax - 7,700,000
- Deferred tax 11 (6,434,259} 135,519
(6,434,259) 7,835,519
VIl |Profit / (Loss) for the year (V - V1) (18,911,370) 20,561,124
VIll  |Other Comprehensive Income
(A) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(B) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Net gain/(loss) on equity instruments through
Other Comprehensive Income 11,429,898 (3,068,921)
Income tax effect on above (2,876,677) 526,627
Re-measurement of net defined benefit plans 2,053,017 -
Income tax effect on above - -
IX |Total Comprehensive Income (VI+VIII) (8,305,132) 18,018,830
Earnings per share
- Basic (2.29) 2.49
- Diluted (2.29) 2.75
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached.

For DIYALI B AND ASSOCIATES

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No, 0177405

Diyali B
Proprietrix
Membership No. 242354

Place : Chennai
Date : 26" June 2021

K.N Deenadayalan
Director
DIN : 02910246

Sneha Goenka
Company Secretary

Pavan Kumar Kavad
Executive Director
DIN : 07095542

5.P Mahesh
Chief Financial Officer
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
INR INR INR INR
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (25,345,629) 28,396,643
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 2,265,557 1,929,565
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Assets = (90,673)
Assets Discarded 123,546 22,700
Loss on Sale of Assets 25289 -
Interest Paid 1,895,094 1,156,849
Interest income (8,456,191) (8,409,805)
Dividend income (155,209) (346,479)
Met (gain}/loss on sale of investments (1,145,193} (1,287)
15,433,007) {5,739,130)
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes (30,778,726) 22,657,513
M in king ital.
Adjustments for {increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories 33,433,719 (2,206,495)
Trade receivables 16,111,417 24,256,999
Other receivables (4,912,113} (31,602,941}
Trade payables (3,582,855} 149,266,755}
Other liabilities 4,198,689 1,003,349
Cash flow from extraordinary items 45,248 857 58,725,843)]
Cash generated from operations 14,470,131 (36,068,330)
Net income tax (paid) / refunds (2,520,353} [11,467,618)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A} 11,949,778 (47,535,948)
|B. Cash flow from investing activities
Payment for Property, plant and eguipments (5,052,289) (4,978,890}
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipments 59,597 134,363
Purchase of investments (6,110,025} (1,075,429}
Proceeds from sale of investments B.665.604 559,330
Interest received 8,456,191 2,409,805
Dividend received 155,209 346,479
Net cash flow used in investing activities (B) 6,174,287 3,395,658
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Interest paid (1,899,004} (1,156,849)
Praceeds from borrowings - 18,881,116
Repayment of borrowings (12,857,066} -
Dividends & Tax paid (2.062.420) (4.972,890)
Net cash flow used in financing activities (C) (16,818,580) 12,751,377
Net increase [ (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1,305,485 (31,388,913)
Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the vear 32,409,516 63,798,429
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 33,715,001 32,409,516
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
(a) Cash on hand 6,282,943 4,669,813
(b} Cheques, drafts on hand 608,821 -
(c] Balances with banks
(i} In current accounts 26,733,237 27,739,703
(i) In deposit accounts - -
33,715,001 32,409,516

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached,

For DIYALI B AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 0177405

Divali B
Proprietrix
Membership No. 242354

Place : Chennai
Date ; 26™ June 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

K.N Deenadavalan
Director
DIN : 02510246

Sneha Goenka
Company Secretary

Pavan Kumar Kavad
Executive Director
DIN : 07095542

5.P Mahesh

Chief Financial Officer
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (SOCEI)

Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCIE)
Note (a) : Equity Share Capital

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2021 2020
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 82,496,500 54,997,670
Add : Issue of Bonus Shares (Refer Note 13 (b)) - 27,498,830
|Balance at the end of the reporting period 82,496,500 82,496,500
Note (b) : Other Equity
Reserves & Surplus Items of OCI
Particulars Capital reserve | Retained earnings | Equity Instruments Total Equity
through OCI
|Balance at 01st April, 2019 82,750 203,554,966 3,137,438 206,775,154
Profit for the year - 20,561,124 - 20,561,124
Other comprehensive income for the year net of income tax - - (2,542,294) (2,542,294)
Other comprehensive income arising from remeasurement
of defined benefit obligation net of income tax - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - 20,561,124 (2,542,294) 18,018,830
Issue Bonus Shares out of reserves - (27,498,830) - (27,498,830)
Cash dividends - (4,124,826) - (4,124,826)
Dividend Distribution Tax (DDT) - (8483,064) - (848,064)
- (32,471,720) - (32,471,720)
|Balance at 31st March, 2020 82,750 191,644,370 595,144 192,322,264
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 82,750 191,644,370 595,144 192,322,264
Profit for the year - (18,911,370) - (18,911,370}
Other comprehensive income for the year net of income tax - = 8,553,221 8,553,221
Other comprehensive income arising from remeasurement
of defined benefit obligation net of income tax - - 2,053,017 2,053,017
Total comprehensive income for the year - (18,911,370) 10,606,238 (8,305,132)
Issue Bonus Shares out of reserves = = = =
Cash dividends - (1,953,744) - (1,953,744}
Dividend Distribution Tax (DDT) - (108,676) - (108,676)
- (2,062,420) - (2,062,420)
|Balance at 31st March, 2021 82,750 170,670,580 11,201,382 181,954,712

In terms of our report attached.

For DIYALI B AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 0177405

Diyali B
Proprietrix
IMembership No. 242354

Place ; Chennai
Date : 26™ June 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

K.N Deenadayalan
Director
DIN : 02910246

Sneha Goenka
Company Secretary

Pavan Kumar Kavad
Executive Director

DIN : 07095542

S.P Mahesh
Chief Financial Officer
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Motes to the financial statements

Note Particulars

L Corporate information
Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited (L30006TN1995PLC0O31931), a public limited company incorporated under Company Act, is
licensed by RBI to function as Authorised dealer Category II. Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited operates under the brand name of
"PRITHVI EXCHANGE", The company deals in all tradeable foreign currencies,traveller cheques, drafts and swift transfers. At present
the company has 16 branches spread in the state of Tamilnadu, Kerla, Karnataka, Telengana,Gujarat, Delhi and Maharastra. 'Prithvi
Exchange is also an authorised agent to receive Money Transfer send through Western Union Money Transfer, Money Gram and
Xpress Money. The Registered office of the company is situated at No 02, 2nd Floor, Gee Gee Universal, Mc Nichols Road, Chetpet,
Chennai-600031. These financial statements were approved for issues in the meeting of the Board of Directors held on 26th June
2021.

2 Basis of preparation of financial statements

2.1 | Basisof preparation and compliance with Ind AS
The Financial Statements of the Company as at and for the year ended 31st March 2021 have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act"), and the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules issued from time to time and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (collectively called as Ind
AS).

2.2 | Basisof measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, using historical cost convention and on an accrual method of
accounting, except for financial assets, financial liabilities and defined benefit plans which have been measured at fair value, as
required by relevant Ind AS.

2.3 | Current and non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current / non-current classification. An asset is
classified as current if it satisfies any of the following criteria:
a) It is expected to be realised or intended to be sold in the Company's normal operating cycle.
b} It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,
c} It is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) It is a cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for atleast twelve months
after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current
A liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following criteria:
a) it is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle,
b) it is held primarily for the purpose of trading,
c) it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period
d) there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
The Company classifies all other liabilities as noncurrent.
Current liabilities include current portion of noncurrent financial liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as
nencurrent assets and liabilities.

2.4 | Use of esti es and ptions
The preparation of the company's financial st ts requires m gement to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a
material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

2.5 | Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipments are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises of purchase price
and other attributable costs , if any , in bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use,
Depreciation
(i) Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment is provided for on Straight Line method in the manner prescribed in Part C of
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 and reckoning the maximum residual value @ 5% of the original cost of the asset.
(i) In respect of addition of assets during the year, depreciation has been provided on Pro-rata basis.

2.6| Inventories
Stocks are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is less,

2.7 | Revenue recognition

Income from forex

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue
can be reliably measured. Revenue from the sale of currencies is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the currencies have passed on to the buyer, usually on delivery of the currencies, and no significant uncertainty
exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of currencies. Revenue from the sale of
currencies is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of trade discounts, other direct
expenses and volume rebates.

(61l
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2.8
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Interest Income
Interest income is recognised on the time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and effective interest rate
applicable

Commission receipts
Commission receipts are recognised on accrual basis.
Employee benefits
(i) Short-term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the statement of profit and loss of
the year in which the related service is rendered.
(ii) Post Employment benefits
(a) Defined contribution plans A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Contributions
paid/payable for Provident Fund of eligible employees is recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss each year.
(b) Defined benefit plans
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Company's net obligation in
respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees
have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets. Post
employment benefits are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss for the year in which the employee has
rendered services. The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit
method.

Financial instruments

Financial instruments are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular
way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade-date, the date on which the Company commits to purchase or
sellthe asset.
(A) Financial Assets
The Company determines the classification of its financial assets atinitial recognition. The classification depends on the
Company's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows, The financial assets are
classified in the following measurement categories:
a) Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss), and

b} Those to be measured at amortised cost

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income. For
investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity
instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made anirrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account
for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. At initial recognition, the Company measures a
financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit
or loss are expensed in profit or loss as incurred. Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's
business model for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into
which the Company classifies its debtinstruments.
(i) Amortised Cost

The Company classifies its financial assets as at amortised cost only if both of the following criteria are met:
a) The asset is held within a business model with the objective of collecting the contractual cash flows, and

b} The contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised costinclude loans receivable, trade and other receivables, and other financial assets that are held with
the objective of collecting contractual cash flows. After initial measurement at fair value, the financial assets are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method, lessimpairment,
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are anintegral part
of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the statement of profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment
are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss in other income.
(i) Fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the asset's cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.
Movements in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income, except for the recognition of impairment gains
or losses, and interest revenue which are recognised in profit or loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity toprofitorloss and recognised
in other gains/(losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate
method.
(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
The Company classifies the following financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
a) Debtinvestments that do not qualify for measurement at amortised cost;

b) Debtinvestments that do not qualify for measurement at fair value through other comprehensive income; and
¢) Debtinvestments that have been designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the assets expire, or when it
transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

(B) Financial Liabilities
The Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition. Classification The Company classifies all
financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
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2.14

2.15

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Loans and
borrowings, payables are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

Afinancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

(C) Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. For equity instruments, the company may make an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The classification is made on
initial recognition and isirrevocable.

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCl to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the
company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.  Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are
measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Profit and Loss.

Cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand, cheques on hand
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash, cheques on hand and short-term
deposits, as defined above.+

Taxation A. Current Tax Current income tax is measured at the amount of tax expected to be payable on the taxable income for the
year, B.Deferred Tax Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extend that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled
or the asset realised, based on the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively.

Segmentaccounting

The Company operates in a single segment i.e trading of foreign currencies and hence not call for segmentwise disclosure of assets,
liabilities, revenues or expenses as prescribed under Indian Accounting Standard 108 on "Operating Segments”,

The Company operates mainly in Indian market and there are no reportable geographical segments.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

B. Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount can not be made.

C. Contingent assets

Contingent assets are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefit is probable. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent
assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date,

Statement of Cash flows

Cash flow are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-
cash nature, any deferrals of accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and finance activities of the Company are
segregated.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Dividend to Equity

Shareholders Dividend to equity shareholders is recognised as a liability and deducted from shareholder's equity in the period in
which the dividends are approved by the equity shareholders in the general meeting.
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Notes to Financial statements

Note 4 : Non-current investments

As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars Face Value | March 2021 March 2020 2021 2020
[[s] itwl 10 ityl (Rs.) (Rs.)
i
Prithvi Global FX Private Limited 10 60,000 600,000 -
lii)Other concerns
Prithvi Finsec Private Limited 10 - 360,000 E 3,600,000
B.5 Refregerators Limited 10 1,900 1,900 - 19.000
600,000 3,619,000
oted equity shares measured at fair value through OCI
Bafna Pharmaceuticals Limited 10 6,855 6,855 942,220 91,172
Bank of Maharashtra 10 - 2,000 - 17,820
Bharti Airtel Limited 5 - 281 - 123,809
Beckons Industries Limited 10 6,300 6,300 1,197 1,197
Central Depository Services Limited 10 = 300 - 64,320
DCE Bank Limited 10 = 1,500 E 142,500
Everonn Education Limited 10 5 25 306 306
Firstsource Solutions Limited 10 2,000 4,00 227,800 110,000
Galada Finance Limited 10 225,000 225,000 2,362,500 2,234,250
GMR Infrastructure Limited 1 - 4,000 . 65,000
Gokaldas Exports Limited 5 g 2,000 65,000
G.V Films Limited 1 63,833 100,000 23,618 24,000
Hemisphere Proper Limited 10 65 B5 8,934 G50
HEL Infosys Limited 2 - 3,100 - 11,563
HCL Technologies Limited 2 1,800 1,800 1,768,770 786,150
HDFC Bank Limited 2 - 500 B 431,000
Hexaware Technologies Limited 2 - 3,000 - 678,450
IDFC Limitad 10 700 700 38,990 10,395
IDFC Bank Limited 10 700 Fo0 33,145 14,770
Indian Qverseas Bank 10 600 &0 9,600 4,254
Infosys Limited 5 00 1,100 457,635 704,330
Intellect Design Areana Limited 5 1,287 1,287 952,380 70,399
J K Papers Limited 10 - 1,500 - 111,825
Maruti Suzukl India Limited 5 10 10 68,592 42,877
Mahanagar Telecem Nigam Limited 10 - 200 - 5436
Mind Tree Limited 10 300 300 625,170 248,430
Munath Financial Services Limited 10 1,892 1,892 36,516 19,261
Munath Communication Limited 1o 300 300 756 855
PTC India Financial Services Limited 10 14,500 14,500 261,725 113,535
Pujnab National Bank 10 958 - 35477 -
Rain Industries Limited 2 2,000 2,000 285,700 111,200
Raymaond Limited 10 1,000 1,000 361,550 223,000
Reliance Industries Limited 10 - 50 - 55,622
Reliance Capital Limited 10 - 40 - 180
Reliance Communication Limited 5 = 12,580 E: 8,309
Reliance Home Finance Limited 10 - a0 > 30
State Bank of Indla 1 1,000 1,000 A64,300 196,950
Sugal & Damani Share Brokers Limited 10 58,210 58,210 430,754 325,394
Tata Communication Limited 10 . B5 . 15,158
Tata Consultancy Services Limited 1 1,050 1,050 3,336,743 1,002,678
Tata Elusi Limited 10 1,300 1,300 3,500,770 818,740
Tata Teleservices (Maharashtra) Limited 10 - 12,833 - 23,099
Tech Mahindra Limited 5 Joo 1,200 694,015 677,540
TV 18 Broadcast Limited 2 = 2,750 = 42,625
UCC Bank Limited 10 - 2,600 - 23,556
United Bank of India 10 - 8,000 - 35,840
Voltas Limited 1 - a0 - 38,308
¥es Bank Limited 2 7,500 7,500 117,000 168,375
17,446,163 9,961,218
Other Investments measured at fair value through OCI
{a) Investment in Tax free bonds (Quoted) - Fully paid
Mational Highway Autharity of India 247 247 265,525 265,291
Rural Electrification Corporation Limited 1,000 1,000 1,248,510 1,180,000
(b) Other Investments
Investment in Gald (Quoted) 20,990,041 15,504,218
Investment in Coin (Unguoted) 1,335,872 1,335,872
23,839,948 18,286,381
Total Investments 41,886,111 31,866,599
Aggragate book value of quoted investments 39,950,239 26,911,727
Aggregate market value of guoted investments 39,950,239 26,911,727
Aggregate carrying value of investments 1,935,872 4,954,872
Category-wi th per Ind AS 109 classification
Particulars As at 31st March As at 315t March
2021(Rs.) 2020(Rs.)
Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL) . -
Financial assets carried at amortised cost 1935872 4,854,872
Financial assets measured at FVTOC! 39,950,239 26,911,727
Total Investmants 41,886,111 31,866,599
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Notes to Financial statements

Note 5 : Other non-current financial assets

; As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars
2021 2020
Unsecured, considered good
In Deposit accounts (original maturity more than 12 months) 83,253,061 72,687,287
Other deposits 7,346,098 8,386,606
Total 90,599,159 81,073,893
Note 6 : Inventories
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars
2021 2020
Stock In Trade
Foreign currencies 28,519,569 61,953,288
Gold 5,984,423 5,984,423
Total 34,503,992 67,937,711
Note 7 : Trade receivables
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars
2021 2020
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered good 7,535,576 23,646,993
Unsecured, considered doubtful - -
7,535,576 23,646,993
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts = =
Total 7,535,576 23,646,993
Note 8 : Cash and cash equivalents
: As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars
2021 2020
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 6,282,943 4,669,813
Cheques, drafts on hand 698,821 -
Balances with banks
- In current accounts 26,733,237 27,735,703
- In deposit accounts (Maturing with in 3 months) - -
Total 33,715,001 32,409,516
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Notes to Financial statements

Note 9 : Other Bank balances

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

Particulars
2021 2020
In Unclaimed dividend account 775,255 784,781
In Deposit accounts (original maturity more than three months but upto twelve
maonths) 42,837,895 41,507,528
Total 43,613,150 42,292,309

Mote 10: Loans

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

Particulars
2021 2020
Unsecured, considered good
Advances to employees 262,036 482,247
Others 10,974,776 14,440,000
Total 11,236,812 14,922,247
MNote 11 :
A. Income tax asset (net)
Particuilars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2021 2020
Advance payment of Income Tax (net) 13,450,602 10,930,249
Total 13,450,602 10,930,249

B Deferred tax assets (net)

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

Particulars
2021 2020

{a) Statement of Profit & loss

Profit & loss section

Current income tax - 7,700,000
Deferred tax relating to origination & reversal of temporary differences (6,434,259) 135,519
Deferred tax relating to Ind AS adjustments - -
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss (6,434,259) 7,835,519
(b} Other comprehensive income section

On Unrealised (gain)/loss on FVTOCI equity securities - 5
On Net loss/({gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans = -
Income tax charged to OC| - -

(c) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s
domestic tax rate for the year ended

Accounting profit before income tax (25,345,629) 28,396,643
Statutory income tax rate 0.000% 25.168%
Tax at statutory income tax rate (A) - 7,146,867
Tax effects of :

Income not subject to tax - (136,412)
Inadmissible expenses or expenses treated separately - 995,552
Admissible deductions - (21,886)
Deduction Under chapter - VI - (321,836)
Others - 37,715
Losses & Depreciation carried forwarded (6,458,058) -
Deferred tax on Property, plant and equipment 23,799 135,519
Total tax effect (B) 6,434,259) 688,652
Income tax expense reported in statement of Profit & loss (A+B) (6,434,259) 7835519
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(c) Deferred tax relates to the following:

Balance sheet

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2021 2020
Deferred tax assets
Property, plant and equipment (232,894) (256,693)
Business Losses & Depreciation Losses (6,458,058) -
Deferred tax liability
Fair valuation of financial instruments 3,144,699 268,022
Total (3,546,253) 11,329
Particulars Recognised in Profit and Loss
As at 315t March As at 31st March
2021 2020
Property, plant and equipment (23,799) (135,519)
Business Losses & Depreciation Losses 6,458,058 -
Total 6,434,259 (135,519)
Particulars Recognised in OC|
As at 315t March As at 31st March
2021 2020
Fair valuation of financial instruments (2,876,677) 526,627
Total (2,876,677) 526,627
(d) Reconciliation of deferred tax (Asset)/liabilities (net):
particulars As at 315t March As at 31st March
2021 2020
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 11,329 402,437
Tax (income)/expense during the period recognised in Profit & Loss (DTA) (6,434,259) 135,519
Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in OCI (DTL) 2,876,677 (526,627)
Total (3,546,253) 11,329
Note 12 : Other current assets
Particulars As at 315t March As at 31st March
2021 2020
Unsecured, considered good
Balances with govt. agencies:
- Goods and service tax 61,340 12,096
Others 6,173,767 8,471,570
Total 6,235,107 8,483,666
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Notes to Financial statements

Note 13 : Equity Share capital

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount

Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each with voting rights 10,000,000 100,000,000 10,000,000 100,000,000
6% Redeemable preference shares of Rs 100/- each -
Issued
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each with voting rights
Shares outstanding at beginning of the year 5,499,767 54,897,670 5,499,767 54,997,670
Add : Bonus Shares (Refer note (b) below) 2,749,883 27,498,830 2,749,883 27,498,830
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 8,249,650 82,496,500 8,249,650 82,496,500
Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each with voting rights
Shares outstanding at beginning of the year 5,499,767 54,997,670 5,499,767 54,997,670
Add : Bonus Shares (Refer note (b) below) 2,749,883 27,498,830 2,749,883 27,498,830
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 8,249,650 82,496,500 8,249,650 82,496,500
Total 8,249,650 82,496,500 8,249,650 82,496,500

a) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/- each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.
The dividend proposed by Board of Directors is subject to approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the

equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their

shareholding.

b) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares for the
period of five years immediately preceding the date at which the Balance Sheet is prepared

Class of Share : Equity shares of Rs 10/- each with voting rights FY 2019-2020
Number of shares 2749883
Mominal value of shares issued (Rs) 10
Date of Issue 13.07.2019
¢) Shareholders holding more than 5% of equity share capital

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020

Number of shares % Number of shares %

Usha Kavad 1,481,017 17.95% 1,481,017 17.95%
Ashok Kumar Kavad HUF 1,472,305 17.85% 1,472,305 17.85%
Pavan Kumar Kavad 2,982,080 36.15% 2,982,060 36.15%
Total 5,935,382 5,935,382
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Motes to Financial statements

MNote 15 : Other financial liabilities

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

Particulars
2021 2020
Lease Rent Payable 1,090,689 -
Total 1,090,689 -

Note 16 : Long term provisions

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

Particulars - 5020
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note 28) 1,151,152 3,494,991
Total 151152 3,494,991

Note 17 : Financial Liabilities- borrowings

Particulars

As at 31st March
2021

As at 31st March
2020

Secured

From Banks
Overdraft facility from Banks
(Secured by Fixed deposits)

Other loans and advances
Book overdraft

 Unsecured Loans

- From Directors & Relatives

2,891,695

350,149

5,050,181

21,134,803

14,288

Total

8,292,025

21,149,091

MNote 18 : Current financial liabilities- trade payables

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

Particulars
2021 2020
Unsecured, considered good
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises® ~ _
(i) Total outstandmghdues of creditors other than micro enterprises 15,896,178 19,479,033
and small enterprises
Total 15,896,178 19,479,033

*Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

Particulars

As at 31st March
2021

As at 31st March
2020

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at
the end of the accounting year

(ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as
at the end of the accounting year

(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year

(v} The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at
the end of the accounting year

(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the
succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid

(1]
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Notes to Financial statements

Note 19 : Other current financial liabilities

. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars
2021 2020
Unclaimed dividend 775,255 784,781
Creditors for expenses 1,512,981 1,983,846
Lease Rent Payable 254,717 -
Franchise security Deposits 61,500 61,500
Total 2,604,453 2,830,127
Note 20 : Other current liabilities
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars
2021 2020
Advances from customers 2,288,200 479,140
Statutory dues 2,691,732 4,043,563
Total 4,979,932 4,522,703

Note 21 : Short term provisions

As a‘c315-t March

As at 31°* March

Particulars
2021 2020
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for Salary and bonus 5,262,673 750,000
Provisions for incentives - -
Total 5,262,673 750,000
Note 22 : Revenue from operation
Year ended 31° Year ended 31°
Particulars March, 2021 March, 2020
INR INR
Revenue from operation
(a)  |Income From Forex Business 32,183,681 85,555,927
(b)  |Commission Receipts 3,093,278 8,268,363
(c) |Service Charges 3,052,516 6,246,474
Total 38,329475 100,070,764
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Notes to Financial statements

Note 23 : Other income

Particulars Year ended 31% Year ended 31°
March, 2021 March, 2020
INR INR
(a) Interest income 8,456,191 8,409,805
(b)  |Bad Debt Recovered - 120,285
(c) |Dividend income from long term investments 155,209 346,479
(d)  |Profit on Sale of Assets - 90,673
(e) Profit on Sale of Shares 1,145,193 1,287
() |Miscellaneous Income 42,715 2,086,264
Total 9,799,308 11,054,793
Note 24 : Employee benefit expenses
Particulars Year ended 31% Year ended 31
March, 2021 March, 2020
INR INR
(a) |Salaries, Wages, Bonus and other benefits 37,774,973 42,684,299
(b)  |Contributions to provident and other funds 2,408,376 2,532,274
(c) |Staff welfare expenses 1,248,268 1,771,355
Total 41,431,617 46,987,928
Note 25 : Finance cost
Particulars Year ended 315.F Year ended 31*
March, 2021 March, 2020
INR INR
Interest expenses 1,899,094 1,156,849
Total 1,899,094 1,156,849
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Notes to Financial statements

Note 26 : Other expenses

Particulars Year ended 31" March, | Year ended 31*" March,
2021 2020
INR INR

Advertisement Expenses. 183,725 605,233
Annual Maintenance Charges 475,431 231,994
IMeeting Expenses 2,240 22,485
Assets Discarded 123,546 22,700
Auditor's Remuneration (Refer note below) 500,000 515,000
Bank Charges 1,003,719 2,138,602
Business Promation Expenses 211,852 870,767
Consultancy Charges 860,102 1,271,670
Listing & Custodial Fees 434,981 506,580
Delivery Charges 1,006,342 536,005
Director's Sitting Fees 104,000 152,000
Donation 733,500 2,947,000
Electricity Expenses 749,863 950,437
Interest on Late Payment of TDS 2,998 1,416
Insurance Charges 1,602,259 1,673,940

Loss on Sale of Asset 35,299 -
Miscellaneous Expenses - 236,761
Membership Fees & Subscription 30,500 25,000
Office Maintenance 1,452,257 1,087,744
Postage & Telegram 153,012 504,214
Printing And Stationery 455,251 1,088,700
Rates & Taxes 5,055,499 3,867,920
Rent 8,815,402 7,768,419
Repairs & Maintenance 652,424 390,597
Software Charges 618,159 520,350
Share Transfer Charges 48,185 166,970
Telephone & Internet Charges 846,536 898,327
Travelling & Conveyance 775,612 1,891,959
Vehicle Maintenance 945,450 1,761,775
Total 27,878,144 32,654,572

Notes : Payments to Auditors, excluding taxes

Particulars Year ended 31°° March, | Year ended 31°° March,

2021 2020

INR INR

|Payments to the auditors

- For Statutory Audit 360,000 360,000
- For Tax Audit 70,000 70,000
- For Taxation Matters 30,000 30,000
- Reimbursement of expenses 40,000 40,000
- Other Matters - 15,000
Total 500,000 515,000

(2]




Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Notes to Financial statements

As at 31st March As at 31st March
Note Particulars 2021 2020
INR INR
27 {il Commitments and Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for)
Commitments MNIL NIL
Contingent liabilities
Claims against the Company nat acknowledged as debrt
- Disputed Income tax demands appealad against, not provided for : 12.15 Lakhs 12,15 Lakhs
{ii) Contingent Assets
The Company does not have any contingent assets.
28 Employee benefit plans
a) Defined contribution plans:
Amount towards Defined Contribution Plans have been recognised under "Contributions to provident and other funds” in
Note : 24 Rs 24,08,376/- for financial year 2020-2021 (Rs 25,32,274/- for financial year 2019-2020).
b) Defined benefit plans:
The Company operates post employment defined employee benefits plans in the form of funded Gratuity, The employees’
gratuity fund scheme is administered by the Company employees gratuity fund trust through the Life Insurance Corparation
of India. Details of funded plans are as follows;
As at 3P March As at 31 March
Particular 2021 2020
INR INR
1. Changes In Present Value of cbligation
a. Obligation as at the beginning of the year 5,867,997 4,704,710
b. Current Service Cost 481,362 703,967
c. Interest Cost 410,795 363,204
d. Actuarial (Gain)/Loss (2,0565,138) 250,951
e. Benefits Paid 196,806 154,835
f. Obligation as at the end of the year 4498210 5,867,997
2. Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets
a. Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the beginning of the year 2,373,006 1,795,647
b. Expected return on Plan Assets 197,051 332,194
c. Actuarial Gain/{Loss) {12,121} -
d. Contributions 985,928 400,000
e, Benefits Paid 196,806 154,835
f. Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 3,347,058 2,373,006
3. Amount Recognised in The Balance Sheet
a. Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 3,347,058 2,373,006
b. Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the yvear 4,458,210 5,867,997
. Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet (1,151,152) (3,494,991)
4. Expense recognised in P & L during the year
a. Current Service Cost 481,362 954,918
b. Net Interest Cost 213,744 N.mo
¢. Expense recognised during the year 695,106 985,928
5. Expense recognised in OC during the year
a. Return on Plan Assets,Excluding Interest Income -
b. Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognised on Obligation (2,053,017) -
. Net {Income)/Expense recognised during the year [2,053,017) -
6. Investment Details of Plan Assets
Administered by LIC of India 100% 100%
Assumptions :
As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particular 2021 2020
INR INR
a. Discount Rate (per annum) 7.12% J.72%
b. Salary Escalation Rate (per annum) 5.00% 7.50%

c. The estimate of martality rate during employment has been considered as per Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-2008).
d. The astimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation take account of inflation, seniority, promotion

and other relevant factors.

)
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Motes to Financial statements

Independent Director
Executive Director
Independent Director
Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary
Company Secretary

Assaciated Cancern
M5 Prithvi Global FX Private Limited

Description

Managerial remuneration

Re-imbursement of expenses

Interest Payments

Remuneration Bayable

| Account Pavable

Loans Qutstanding

in Associate Concern

Details of transactions with related parties :

Mr 5.P Mahesh

(Name

Sneha Goenka
Prince Thomas
5.P Mahesh

5.P Mahesh

5P Mahesh

5.P Mzhesh

Private Limited

Pavan Kumar kavad

Pavan Kumar Kavad

Pavan Kumar Kavad

Pavan Kumar Kavad

M/s Prithwi Global FX

Note Particulars
29 Related transactions
Description of relationshi Names of related parties
Key Management Persannel (KMP)
Chairman Mr K.N Deenadayalan
Director Mr D. Suresh Kumar

M Mahavir Chand
Mr Pavan Kumar Kavad
Ms Anuradha layaraman

MMz Sneha Goenka (Appointed on 05/03/2021)
Mr Prince Thomas [Resigned on 07/11/2020)

Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020

14,529 -

315,605

2,015,000

2,700,000

546,887
1,069,822
3,600,000

5,035,224

5,116,709

200,000

532,500

900,000

532,500

34,250

54250

1,135,000 -
360,250 =

1,49 1,250 -

187 500 -

187,500 -

5,050,181 -
5,050,181 -

600,000 i

30 The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard 116 ('Ind AS 116"} “Leases” and recognised Right Of Use assets
of Rs 13,45,406/- and it's corresponding future minimum lease rental payable in the financial statement, discounted
at incremental borrowing rate, as per the details below :
More than 1 vear More than 3 vears but T
otal
Upto 1 vear but less 3 Year less 5 Year More than 5 years
254,717 501.001 589,688 1,345,408
Year ended 31st Year ended 315t
L March 2021 1 March 2020 |
INR INR
3 Earnings per share
Basic & Diluted
Met profit / {loss) for the year (18,911,370} 20,561,124
Number of equity shares 8,249,650 8,249,650
Weighted average number of equity shares 8,249,650 7,473,656
Par value per share 10 10
Earnings per share - Basic {2:29) 2.49
- Diluted (2:29) 275
32 Previous year's figures have been re-grouped/re-arranged wherever found necessary.

For DIYALI B AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 0177405

Divali B
Proprietriz
Membership No, 242354

Place : Chennai
Date : 26" June 2021

In terms of our report of even date attached.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

K.N Deenadavalan
Director
DiN : 02910246

Sneha Gosnka
Company Secretary

Pavan Kumar Kavad
Executive Director
DIMN : 07095542

5.P Mahesh
Chief Financial Officer
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Independent Auditor's Report on Consolidated Financial Statements
To the Members of
M/s Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of M/sPrithvi Exchange
(India) Limited (“the Company™) and its associate (collectively referred to as “the Company” or
“the Group™), comprising of the consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March 2021, the consolidated
statement of profit and loss(including Other Comprehensive Income),the Consolidated Statement
of Changes in Equity, the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
“the consolidated financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ('the Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31stMarch, 2021
and their consolidated loss, their consolidated total comprehensive income, their consolidated
changes in equity and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statement in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
('TCAT'), together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We do not
have any key audit matters that needs to be communicated in our report.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to thepreparation and presentationof these consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performanceincluding other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the IndAS and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors of the entities included in the Group
are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
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of the Act for safeguarding the assets of each entity and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective management and Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of
respective entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the entity or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(I) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the entity has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in
preparation of consolidated financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the appropriateness of this assumption. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.
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¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of such entities
or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of
financial information of such entities.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors' report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of the associate whose financial statements reflect total
assets of Rs 15.13Lakhs and net assets of Rs 15.01Lakhs as at 3 1st March 2021, net profit after tax of
Rs 0.008 Lakhs and net cash inflows amounting to Rs 3.91 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements have been audited
by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management, and our opinion on
the consolidated financial statements in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of the associate and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act
in so far as it relates to the aforesaid associate is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent applicable,
that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our

)

=]



examination of those books.

¢) The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flowsdealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on
31" March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and the report of
the statutory auditors of its associate company incorporated in India, noneof the Directors of
the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being
appointed as a Director of that company in terms of sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and its associate company incorporated in India and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure A.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact
it'sconsolidated financialpositions;

ii. The company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company or theassociate company
incorporated in India.

For DIYALI B AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FirmRegn. No: 0177408

DIYALI B

Proprietrix

Membership No : 242354
Place: Chennai

Date :31stJuly2021

UDIN: 21242354 AAAABD9591
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of M/s Prithvi Exchange
(India) Limited (“the Company™) as of 31st March 2021, we have audited the internal financial
controls with reference to the financial statements of the Company and its associate, which are
incorporated in India as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the company and its associate which are incorporated in India,
are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the company and its associate,
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the
respective entity's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
issued by ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
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company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company and its associate company, which are companies incorporated in India,
have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st
March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

For DIYALI B AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 0177408

DIYALI B

Proprietrix

Membership No: 242354
Place: Chennai

Date : 31" July 2021

UDIN: 21242354AAAABD9591
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

Particulars Mote MNo.| Asat 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020

ASSETS
1 | Mon-current assets

Property, Flant and Equipment 3 16,061,145 13,289,245
Right of use Asset 1,345,406 -
Capital work-in-progress 64,521 203,610
Investment Property o =
Financial Assets

- Investments 4 41,286,111 31,866,599

- Loans - -

- Others 5 50,595,155 81,073,893
Deferred tax Assets (net) 11 3,546,253 =
Other non-current assets - -
Total nen-current assets 152,902,595 126,433,347

2 | Current assets
Inventories & 34,503,992 67,937,711
Financial assets

(i} Investments - -

(i) Trade receivables 7 7,535,576 23,645,993

(i} Cash & cash equivalents 8 34,105,871 32,409,516

{iv) Bank balances other than (i) above a 43,814,351 42,292,309

{v] Loans 10 11,236,812 14,922,247

(wi) Others - -
Current tax assets (net) 11 13,450,602 10,930,249
Other current assets 1z 7,081,467 8,483,666
Total current assets 151,738,671 200,622,691
TOTAL ASSETS 304,641,266 327,056,038
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

3 | Equity
Equity Share Capital 13 82,496,500 82,496,500
Other equity 14 181,954,997 192,322,264
Total equity attrit ble to equity holders of the Comp 264,451,497 274,818,764
Mon-cantrolling interest 900,428 -
265,351,925 274,818,764
4 | Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings - -

(i} Other financial liabilities 15 1,080,689 =
Deferred tax liability (net} 11 - 11,328
Provisions 16 1,151,152 3,494,991
Total non-current liabilities 2,241,841 3,506,320

5 | Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 17 8,292,025 21,149,001
(i} Trade payables 18
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises : .
-Tcl\taloutstant?llng dues ofcred:tors?therthan 15,896,178 19,479,033
micro enterprises and small enterprises

{iii} Other financial liabilities is 2,616,453 2,830,127
Other current liabilities 20 4,979,932 4,522,703
Provisions 21 5,262,912 750,000
Total current liabilities 37,047,500 48,730,954
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 304,641,266 327,056,038
Significant accounting policies 2

| financial stat

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the c

in terms of our report of even date attached.

For DIYALI B AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 0177408

Diyali B
Praprietrix
Membership No. 242354

Place : Chennai
Date : 31st July 2021

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors

K.N Deenadayalan
Director
DIN : 02910246

Sneha Goenka
Company Secretary

Pavan Kumar Kavad
Executive Director
DIN - 07095542

5.P Mahesh
Chief Financial Officer
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|Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited

Caonsolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note Year ended Year ended
Particulars No 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
) INR INR
| Income
Revenue from operation 22 38,329 475 100,070,764
Other income 23 9,810,174 11,054,793
Total income 48,139,649 111,125,557
(] Expenses
Employee benefit expenses 24 41,431,617 46,987,928
Finance cost 25 1,859,094 1,156,849
Depreciation and amortisation 3 2,265,557 1,929,565
Other expenses 26 27,888,058 32,654,572
Total expenses 73,484,326 82,728,914
n Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (3 - 4) (25,344,677) 28,396,643
IV |Exceptional items - -
vV |Profit before tax (lll-1V) (25,344,677) 28,396,643
VI |Tax expense:
- Current tax 239 7,700,000
- Deferred tax 11 (6,434,259) 135,519
(6,434,020) 7,835,519
Vil |Profit / (Loss) for the year (V - V1) (18,910,657) 20,561,124
Vill  |Other Comprehensive Income
(A) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(B) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Net gain/(loss) on equity instruments through
Other Comprehensive Income 11,429,898 (3,068,921)
Income tax effect on above (2,876,677) 526,627
Re-measurement of net defined benefit plans 2,053,017 -
Income tax effect on above = =
IX  |Total Comprehensive Income (VII+VIII) (8,304,419) 18,018,820
Taotal Comprehensive Income attributable to
Owners of the company (8,304,847) -
Non-controlling interest 428 -
Earnings per share
- Basic (2.29) 2.49
- Diluted {2.29) 2.75
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

In terms of our report attached.

|For DIYALI B AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 0177408

IDiyali B
Proprietrix
Membership No, 242354

Place : Chennai
Date : 31st July 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

K.N Deenadayalan
Director
DIN : 02910246

Sneha Goenka
Company Secretary

Pavan Kumar Kavad
Executive Director
DIN : 07095542

5.P Mahesh
Chief Financial Officer
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (SOCEI}

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity {SOCIE)
Note (a) : Equity Share Capital

I_ T Asat31stMarch | Asat31st March

2021 2020
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period §2,496,500 54,997,670
Add : Issue of Bonus Shares (Refer Mote 13 (b)) - 27,498,830
Balance at the end of the reporting period 82,496,500 82,496,500
|Mote (b] : Other Equity

Reserves & Surplus Items of OCI Total Equity
F ibutable to MNon-c Ml
Pattiedlars Capital reserve | Retained earnings Fquity stumeots equity holders of interest Total Equity
through OCI
the company
Balance at 01st April, 2019 82,750 203,554,966 3,137,438 206,775,154 N 206,775,154
Profit for the year : 20,561,124 - 20,561,124 = 20,561,124
Other comprehensive Income far the year net of income tax - - 2,542,294) (2,542,294) 2,542,294)
Other comprehensive income arising from remeasurement
of defined benefit obligation net of income tax - - - - - -
Tatal comy income for the year - 20,561,124 (2,582,294) 18,018,830 - 18,018,830
Issue Bonus Shares out of reserves - (27,498, 830) 127,498,830} (27,498 830)
Cash dividends i (4,124,825) (4,124,526) (4,124,828
Dividend Distribution Tax {DDT) 4 (848,084} - {B48,064] - (848,064)
- (32,471,720) - (32,471,720 - (32,471,720
Balance at 31st March, 2020 82,750 191,644,370 595,144 192,322,264 - 192,322,264
Balance at the beginning of the reportin, riod 82,750 191,644,370 595,144 192,322,264 - 192,322,264
Brofit for the year - 118,911,085) - 118,611,085) 428 118,910,657)
Other comprehensive income for the year net of income fax - - 8,553,221 8,553,221 = 8,553,221
Other comprehensive income arising from remeasurement
of defined benefit obligation net of income tax - 2,053,017 2,053,017 - 2,053,017
[ Total com&hemwe income for the year - {18,911,085) 10,606,238 18.304,847) 428 {8,._%04 419)
Issue of Fresh Shares - - - = 900,000 200,000
Cash dividends - (1,953,744 {1,953, 744) = {1,953,744)
Dividend Distribution Tax [DDT} - {108,676} (108,676 . (108,676
5 (2,062 420]! . (2,062,420) G00,000 {1 m,azoﬂ

IBalan:e at 31st March, 2021 2,750 170,670,865 11,201,382 181,954 997 900,428 182,855,425

In terms of aur report attached.

For DIYALI B AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn Mo. 0177405

Diyall B
Proprietric
Membership No. 242354

Place : Chennai
Date : 31st July 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

K.N Deenadayalan
Director
DIN: 02510246

Sneha Goenka
Company Secretary

Pavan Kumar Kavad
Executive Director
DIN - 07095542

S.P Mahesh
Chief Financial Officer
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2021

e — For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
INR INR INR INR INR
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / {Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 125,344,677) 28,396,643 38,850,417
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 2,265,557 1,929,565
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Assets = (80,673)
Assets Discarded 123,546 22,700
Loss on Sale of Assets 35,299 -
Interest Paid 1,899,094 1,156,849
Interest income {8,467,057) (8,409,805}
Dividend incame {155,209) {346,479)
Net (gain)/loss on sale of investments 11,145,193) {1,287)
(5,443,963 (5,739,130) (5,924,410}
Dperating profit / (loss) before working capital changes {30,788,640) 22,657,513 32,926,007
[Movement in working capital:
Adjustments far increase) / decrease in operoting assers:
Inventories 33,433,719 (3,206,495)
Trade receivables 16,111,417 24,256,959
(Other receivables 15,969,674 (31,602,941)
Trade payables {3,582,855) (49,266,755}
Other liabilities 4,210,689 1,093,349
(Cash flow from extraordinary items 44,203,296 [58,725,843) (8,832,423}
[Cash generated from operations 13,414,656 (36,068,330) 24,093,584
Net income tax (paid) / refunds {2,520,353) (11,467,618} (12,760,697 )]
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 10,894,303 (47,535,948} 11,332,887
IB. Cash flow from investing activities
Payment for Property, plant and eguipments (including Weork in (5,116,810] 14,078,890}
Progress)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipments 59,597 134,363
Purchase of investments {6,110,025) (1,075,429)
Proceeds from sale of investments 8,665,604 558,330
Interest recelved 8,467,057 8,405 205
Dividend received 155,209 346,479
Net cash flow used in investing activities (B) 6,120,632 3,395,658 2,770,402
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Interest paid 11,899,094) (1,156,849}
Proceeds from issue of shares 1,500,000 L
Praceeds from borrowings - 18,881,116
Repayment of borrowings {12,857 066) -
Dividends & Tax paid |2.062,420) (4,472,890)
Net cash flow used in financing activities (C) (15,318,580) 12,751,377 (13,734,821}
Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash egquivalents (A+B+C) 1,696,355 [31,388,913) 368,468
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 32,408,516 63,798,429 63,429,961
(Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 34,105,871 32,409,516 63,798,429
‘Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
{a) Cash on hand 5,282,943 4,669,813 14,785,189
{b) Cheques, drafts on hand 698,821 = 3,160,118
(¢} Balances with banks
{i} In current accounts 27,124,107 27,739,703 43,034,114
(i) In deposit accounts - - 2,819,008
34,105,871 32,409,516 63,798,429
See acc ying notes farming part of the c lidated financial
In terms of our report attached.
For DIYALl B AND ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
(Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 0177405
K.N Deenadayalan Pavan Kumar Kavad
Director Executive Director
Diyali B DIN : 02910246 DIN ; 07095542
Proprietrix
Membership No. 242354
sneha Goenka 5.P Mahesh
Place : Chennai Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Date : 31st July 2021
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Note

Particulars

1

22

23

2.4

Corporate information

Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited {L30006TN1995PLC0315931), a public limited company incorporated under Company Act, is
licensed by RBI to function as Authorised dealer Category Il. Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited operates under the brand name of
"PRITHVI EXCHANGE". The campany deals in all tradeable foreign currencies, traveller cheques, drafts and swift transfers, At present
the company has 16 branches spread in the state of Tamilnadu, Kerla, Karnataka, Telengana,Gujarat, Delhi and Maharastra. 'Prithvi
Exchange is also an authorised agent to receive Money Transfer send through Western Union Money Transfer, Money Gram and
Xpress Money.

The Registered office of the company is situated at No 02, 2nd Floor, Gee Gee Universal, Mc Nichols Road, Chetpet, Chennai-
600031,

The Group's consolidated financial statements are approvedforissue by the Company's Board of Directors on 31st July 2021,

Basis of preparation of financial statements

Basis of preparation and compliance with Ind AS

These Consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards [Ind AS), under the historical
cost convention on accrual basis except for certain financizal instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) (to the extent notified) and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India {SEBI).
The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter,  Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-
issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting
policy hithertoin use.

Basis of consolidation

M/s Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited (hereinafter "PEIL") consolidates the financial of those entities which it owns or controls, The
cansolidated financial statements comprise the financial statement of one of the associate company (i.e M/s Prithvi Global FX
Private Limited) in which PEIL owns 40% of the shareholdings as at the end of the reporting period. Control exists when the parent
has power over the entity, is exposed, or has rights to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to
affect those returns by using its power over the entity. Power is demonstrated through existing rights that give the ability to direct
relevant activities, those which significantly affect the entity's returns. The financial statements of the associate company is
consolidated on a line-by-line basis and intra-group balances and transactions including unrealized gain / loss from such
transactions are eliminated upon consolidation. These consolidated financial statements are prepared by applying uniform
accounting policiesinuse atthe Group.

Current and non-current classification
The Group presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current / non-current classification.
Anasset is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following criteria:
a) Itis expected to be realised or intended to be sold in the Group's normal operating cycle.
b) Itis held primarily for the purpese of trading,
c) Itis expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) Itis a cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for atleast twelve maonths after
the reporting period”

All other assets are classified as non-current

Aliability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a)itisexpected to be settled in the Group's normal operating cycle,

b} itis held primarily for the purpose of trading,

c}itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period

d) there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

The Group classifies all other liabilities as noncurrent.  Current liabilities include current partion of noncurrent financial liabilities.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as noncurrent assets and liabilities.

Use of estimates and assumptions

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements in confarmity with Ind AS requires the management to make estimates,
judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liahilities at the date of the financial statements
and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the management becomes aware of
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the consolidated financial statements in
the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the Consolidated financial
statements.
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2.5

2.6

2.7

28

29

Property, plantand equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Costs directly attributable
to acquisition are capitalized until the property, plant and equipment are ready for use, as intended by the management. The Group
depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method.

Depreciation

"(i) Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment is provided for on Straight Line method in the manner prescribed in Part C of
Schedule |l of the Companies Act,2013 and reckoning the maximum residual value @ 5% of the original cost of the asset.

(ii} Inrespect of addition of assets during the year, depreciation has been provided on Pro-rata basis.”

Inventories
Stocks are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is less.

Revenue recognition

Income from forex

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be
reliably measured. Revenue from the sale of currencies is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
currencies have passed on to the buyer, usually on delivery of the currencies, and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the
amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of currencies. Revenue from the sale of currencies is measured at
the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of trade discounts, other direct expenses and volume rebates."”

Interest Income

Interest income is recognised en the time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and effective interest rate
applicable.”

Commission receipts

Commission receipts are recognised on accrual basis,

Employee benefits

(i) Short-term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the consolidated statement of profit
and loss of the year in which the related service is rendered.

(ii) Post Employment benefits

(2) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate entity
and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts, Contributions paid/payable for Provident Fund of eligible
employeesis recognized in the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss each year.

(b} Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Group's net obligation in
respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees
have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

Post employment benefits are recognized as an expense in the consolidated statement of profit and loss for the year in which the
employee has rendered services. The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed by a gualified actuary using the
projected unit credit method.

Financial instruments

Financialinstruments are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way
purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade-date, the date on which the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset.

(A) Financial Assets

The Group determines the classification of its financial assets atinitial recognition. The classification depends on the Group's
business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

The financial assets are classified in the following measurement categories:
a) Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit ar lass), and

"b) Those to be measured at amortised cost.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income. For
investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity
instruments, this will depend on whether the Group has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for
the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial
asset at its fair value plus, in the case of 2 financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss
are expensed in profit or loss as incurred. Subseguent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Group's business model
for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the Group
classifiesits debt instruments.”
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(i) Amortised Cost

The Group classifies its financial assets as at amortised cost only if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model with the objective of collecting the contractual cash flows, and

b) The contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding.

Financial assets atamortised costinclude loans receivable, trade and other receivables, and other financial assetsthat are held with
the objective of collecting contractual cash flows. After initial measurement at fair value, the financial assets are measured at
amaortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method, less impairment.

Amortised costis calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part
of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss in other expenses.

(ii} Fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the asset's cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.
Movements in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income, except for the recognition of impairment gains
or losses, and interest revenue which are recognised in profit or loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit orloss and recognised
in other gains/(losses), Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate
method.

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The Group classifies the following financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

a) Debtinvestments that do not qualify for measurement atamortised cost;

b) Debtinvestments that do not qualify for measurement at fair value through other comprehensive income; and
c) Debtinvestments that have been designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets
The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the assets expire, or when it transfers
the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

(B) Financial Liabilities
The Group determines the classification of its financial abilities at initial recognition.

Classification
The Group classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value
through profitorloss.

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Loans and
borrowings, payables are subsequently measured atamortised cost.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
Afinancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceiled or expires.

(C) Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. For equity instruments, the Group may make an irrevocable
election to present in other comprehensive income subseguent changes in the fair value. The classification is made on initial
recognitionandisirrevocable.

If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends,
are recognized in the OCL. There is no recycling of the amounts from OC to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Group
may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within eguity.  Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair
value with all changes recognized in the Profitand Loss.

Cashand cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the consclidated balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand, cheques on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the
purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash, cheques on hand and short-term
deposits, as defined above,

Taxation

A, Current Tax

Currentincome tax is measured at the amount of tax expected to be payable on the taxable income for the year.

B. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences, Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extend
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that itis probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled
or the asset realised, based on the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively. "

Segmentaccounting

"The Group operates in a single segment during the year under audit i.e trading of foreign currencies and hence does not call for
segmentwise disclosure of assets, liabilities, revenues or expenses as prescribed under Indian Accounting Standard 108 on
""Operating Segments"".

The Group operates mainly inindian market and there are no reportable geographical segments.”

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A. Provisions

"Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the abligation and a reliable estimate can be
made af the amount of the obligation.

B. Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group
or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle orareliableestimatea of the amount can not be made.

C. Contingent assets

Contingent assetsare disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefit is probable.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Leases

The Group makes an assessment, as per IndAS 116, on the expected |ease term on a lease-by-lease basis and thereby assesses
whether it is reasonably certain that any options to extend or terminate the contract will be exercised. In evaluating the lease term,
the Group considers factors such as any significant leasehold improvements undertaken over the lease term, costs relating to the
termination of the lease and the importance of the underlying asset to the Group's operations taking into account the location of
the underlying asset and the availability of suitable alternatives. The lease term in future periods is reassessed to ensure that the
lease termreflects the current economic circumstances.

Statement of Cash flows

Cash flow are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-
cash nature, any deferrals of accruals of past or future operzting cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and finance activities of the Group are
segregated.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Dividend to Equity Shareholders
Dividend to equity shareholders is recognised as a liability and deducted from shareholder's equity in the period in which the
dividends are approved by the equity shareholdersin the general meeting.
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited

MNotes to the lidated financial
MNote 4 : N ti
Asat 31st As at 31st As at 315t March As at 31st March
Particulars Face Value | narch 2021 March 2020 2021 2020
s} itwl [[s] itwl {Rs.} IRs.1
Unguoted equity shares measured at fair value through OCI
Prithvi Finsec Private Limited 10 = 360,000 E 3,600,000
B.5 Refregerators Limited 10 1,500 1,900 = 19,000
- 3,619,000
Quoted equity shares measured at fair value through OCI
Batna Pharmaceuticals Limited 0 6.855 6,855 942,220 91,172
Bank of Maharashtra 0 - 2,000 - 17,820
Eharti Airtel Limited 5 - 281 . 123,809
Beckans Industries Limited 10 6,300 6,300 1,197 1,197
Central Depasitory Services Limited 10 - 300 - 64,320
DCB Bank Limited 10 F 1,500 = 142,500
Everonn Education Limited 10 25 25 06 306
Firstsource Solutions Limited 10 2,000 4,000 227,800 110,000
Galada Finance Limited 10 225,000 225,000 2,362,500 2,234,250
GMPR Infrastructure Limited 1 - 4,000 - 65,000
Gokaldas Exports Limited 5 - 2,000 = 65,000
G\ Films Limited 1 63,833 100,000 23,618 24,000
Hemisphera Praper Limited 10 BS 65 8.934 650
HCL Infosys Limited 2 - 3,100 - 11,563
HCL Technologies Limited 2 1,800 1.800 1,768,770 786,150
HOFC Bank Limited 2 4 500 = 431,000
Hexaware Technologies Limited 2 - 3,000 - 678,450
|DFC Limited 10 Joo 700 38,990 10,395
IDFC Bank Limited 10 700 700 33,145 14,770
Indian Cverseas Bank 10 600 00 9,600 4,254
Infosys Limited 5 J00 1,100 957,635 704,330
Intellect Design Areana Limited 5 1,287 1,287 952,380 70,399
J K Papers Limited o0 - 1,500 b 111,825
Maruti Suzuki India Limited 5 10 10 68,592 42,877
Mahanagar Telecom Nigam Limited 10 = 900 - 5,436
Mind Tree Limited 10 300 300 625,170 248,490
Munoth Financial Services Limited 10 1,892 1,892 36,516 19,261
Munaoth Communication Limited 10 ano 300 756 BS5
PTC India Financial Services Limited 10 14,500 14,500 261,725 113,535
Pujnab National Bank 10 968 - 5,477
Rain Industries Limited 2 2,000 2,000 285,700 111,800
Raymond Limited 10 1,000 1,000 361,550 223,000
Reliance Industries Limited 10 . 50 - 55,622
Reliance Capital Limited 10 40 - 180
Reliance Communication Limited 5 - 12,590 - 8,309
Reliance Home Finance Limited 10 40 30
State Bank of India 1 1,000 1,000 364,300 196,950
Sugal & Damani Share Brokers Limited 10 58,210 58,210 430,754 325,394
Tata Communication Limited 10 = 65 : 15,158
Tata Consultancy Services Limited 1 1.050 1,050 3,336,743 1,002,678
Tata Elxsi Limited 10 1,300 1,300 3,500,770 818,740
Tata Teleservices [Maharashtra) Limited 10 - 12,833 - 23,099
Tech Mahindra Limited 5 J00 1,200 694,015 677,940
TV 18 Broadcast Limited 2 - 2,750 - 42,625
UCo Bank Limited 10 = 2,600 : 23,556
United Bank of India 10 8,000 = 35,840
Voltas Limited 1 = 20 = 38,308
Yes Bank Limitad 2 7,500 7,500 117,000 168,375
17,446,163 9,961,218
Other Investments measured at fair value through OCI
{a) Investment in Tax free bonds (Quoted) - Fully paid
National Highway Autharity of India 247 247 265,525 266,291
Rural Ebectrification Corporation Limited 1,000 1,000 1,248,510 1,180,000
(b} Other Investments
Investment In Gold (Quoted) 20,990,041 15,504,218
Investment in Coin [Unquoted) 1,335,872 1,335,872
23,839,948 18,286,381
Total Investments 41,286,111 31,866,599 |
Aggregate book value of quoted investments 39,950,239 26,911,727
Aggregate market value of guoted investments 39,950,239 26,911,727
.ﬂggregstp carrying value of unguoted investments 1,335,872 4,954,872
Calegorv-wlse other investments-as per Ind AS 109 classification
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2021{Rs.} 2020(Rs.)
Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL} - -
Financial assets carried at amortised cost 1,335,872 4,954 872
Financial assets measured at FVTOCH 39,850,239 26,911,727
Total Investments 41,286,111 31,866,599
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 5 : Other non-current financial assets

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

Particulars
2021 2020
Unsecured, considered good
In Deposit accounts (original maturity more than 12 months) 83,253,061 72,687,287
Other deposits 7,346,098 8,386,606
Total 90,599,159 81,073,893

Note 6 : Inventories

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

Particulars
2021 2020
Stock In Trade
Foreign currencies 28,519,569 61,953,288
Gold 5,984,423 5,984,423
Total 34,503,992 67,937,711
Note 7 : Trade receivables
particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2021 2020
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered good 7,535,576 23,646,993
Unsecured, considered doubtful - -
7,535,576 23,646,993
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts - -
Total 7,535,576 23,646,993

Note 8 : Cash and cash equivalents

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

Particulars
2021 2020

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 6,282,943 4,669,813
Cheques, drafts on hand 698,821 -
Balances with banks

- In current accounts 27,124,107 27,739,703

- In deposit accounts (Maturing with in 3 months) - -
Total 34,105,871 32,409,516




Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
MNotes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 9 : Other Bank balances

particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2021 2020
In Unclaimed dividend account 775,255 784,781
In Deposit accounts (original maturity more than three months but upto twelve 43,039,096 41,507,528
|months)
Total 43,814,351 42,292,309
Note 10 : Loans
Barticulais As at 31st March As at 315t March
2021 2020
Unsecured, considered good
Advances to employees 262,036 482,247
Others 10,974,776 14,440,000
Total 11,235,812 14,922,247
Note 11:
A. Income tax asset (net)
Partléilais As at 31st March As at 31st March
2021 2020
Advance payment of Income Tax (net) 13,450,602 10,930,249
Total 13,450,602 10,930,249
B Deferred tax assets (net)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 315t March
2021 2020
(a) Statement of Profit & loss
Profit & loss section
Current income tax 239 7,700,000
Deferred tax relating to origination & reversal of temporary differences (6,434,259) 135,519
Deferred tax relating to Ind AS adjustments - -
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss (6,434,020) 7,835,519
(b) Other comprehensive income section
On Unrealised (gain)/loss on FVTOC! equity securities - -
On Net loss/{gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans - -
Income tax charged to OCI - -
(c) Reconciliation of tax exg and the ing profit multiplied by India's
domestic tax rate for the year ended
Accounting profit before income tax (25,344,677) 28,396,643
Statutory income tax rate 0.000% 25.168%
Tax at statutory income tax rate (A) - 7,146,867
Tax effects of :
Income not subject to tax - (136,412)
Inadmissible expenses or expenses treated separately - 995,552
Admissible deductions - {21,886)
Deduction Under chapter - VI - (321,836)
Others 239 37,715
Losses & Depreciation carried forwarded {6,458,058) -
Deferred tax on Property, plant and equipment 23,799 135,519
Total tax effect {8) (6,434,020) 688,652
Income tax expense reported in statement of Profit & loss (A+B) (6,434,020) 7,835,519

m
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(c) Deferred tax relates to the following:

Balance sheet

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2021 2020

Deferred tax assets
Property, plant and equipment (232,894) (256,693)
Business Losses & Depreciation Losses |6,458,058) -
Deferred tax liability
Fair valuation of financial instruments 3,144,699 268,022
Total (3,546,253) 11,329
Particulars Recognised in Profit and Loss

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

2021 2020
Property, plant and equipment (23,799) (135,519)
Business Losses & Depreciation Losses 6,458,058 -
Total 6,434,259 (135,519)
Particulars Recognised in OCI

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

2021 2020
Fair valuation of financial instruments (2,876,677) 526,627
Total (2,876,677) 526,627

(d) Reconciliation of deferred tax (Asset)/liabilities (net):

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

Particulars

2021 2020
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 11,329 402,437
Tax (income)/expense during the period recognised in Profit & Loss (DTA) (6,434,259) 135,519
Tax income/{expense) during the period recognised in OCI (DTL) 2,876,677 (526,627)
Total (3,546,253) 11,329

Note 12 : Other current assets

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

Particulars
2021 2020
Unsecured, considered good
Balances with govt. agencies:
- Goods and service tax 184,418 12,096
Others 6,907,049 8,471,570
Total 7,091,467 8,483,666
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Mote 13 : Equity Share capital

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Number of shares A t Number of shares Amount

Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each with voting rights 10,000,000 100,000,000 10,000,000 100,000,000
Issued
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each with voting rights
Shares outstanding at beginning of the year 5,499,767 54,897,670 5,499,767 54,997,670
Add : Bonus Shares (Refer note (b) below) 2,749,883 27,498,830 2,749,883 27,498,830
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 8,249,650 82,496,500 8,249,650 82,496,500
Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each with voting rights
Shares outstanding at beginning of the year 5,499,767 54,997,670 5,499,767 54,997 670
Add ; Bonus Shares (Refer note (b) below) 2,749,883 27,498,830 2,749,883 27,498,830
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 8,249,650 82,496,500 8,249,650 82,496,500
Total 8,249,650 82,496,500 8,249,650 82,496,500

a) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/~ each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.
The dividend proposed by Board of Directors is subject to approval of sharehaolders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the

equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their

shareholding.

b) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares for
the period of five years immediately preceding the date at which the Balance Sheet is prepared

Class of Share : Equity shares of Rs 10/- each with voting rights FY 2019-2020
Number of shares 2745883
Nominal value of shares issued (Rs) 10
Date of Issue 13.07.2019
c) Shareholders holding more than 5% of equity share capital

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020

Number of shares % Number of shares %

Usha Kavad 1,481,017 17.95% 1,481,017 17.95%
Ashok Kumar Kavad HUF 1,472,305 17.85% 1,472,305 17.85%,
Pavan Kumar Kavad 2,982 060 36.15% 2,982,060 36.15%)|
Total 5,935,382 5,935,382
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 15 : Other financial liabilities

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2021 2020
Lease Rent Payable 1,090,689
Total 1,090,689 -
Note 16 : Long term provisions
i As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars
2021 2020
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note 28) 1,151,152 3,494,991
Total 1,151,152 3,494,991
Mote 17 : Financial Liabilities- borrowings
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2021 2020
Secured
From Banks
Overdraft facility from Banks 2,891,695 21,134,803
(Secured by Fixed deposits)
Other loans and advances
Book overdraft 350,149 14 288
Unsecured Loans
- From Directors & Relatives 5,050,181 -
Total 8,292,025 21,145,091
Note 18 : Current financial liabilities- trade payables
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2021 2020
Unsecured, considered good
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises* = 5
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditars other than micro enterprises 15,896,178 19.479 033
and small enterprises fEEad i
Total 15,896,178 19,479,033

*Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
infarmation collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

Particulars

As at 31st March
2021

As at 31st March
2020

(i} Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at
the end of the accounting year

{ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as
at the end of the accounting year

(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at
the end of the accounting vear

(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the
succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 19 : Other current financial liabilities

. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars
2021 2020

Unclaimed dividend 775,255 784,781
Creditors for expenses 1,524,981 1,983,846
Lease Rent Payable 254,717 -
Franchise security Deposits 61,500 61,500
Total 2,616,453 2,830,127

Note 20 : Other current liabilities

: As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars
2021 2020
Advances from customers 2,288,200 479,140
Statutory dues 2,691,732 4,043,563
Total 4,979,932 4,522,703

Note 21 : Short term provisions

. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars
2021 2020

Provision for Income Tax 239 -
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for Salary and bonus 5,262,673 750,000
Provisions for incentives B
Total 5,262,912 750,000
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 22 : Revenue from operation
Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
Particulars March, 2021 March, 2020
INR INR
Revenue from operation
(a) Income From Forex Business 32,183,681 85,555,927
(b) Commission Receipts 3,093,278 8,268,363
(c) Service Charges 3,052,516 6,246,474
Total 38,329,475 100,070,764
Note 23 : Other income
. Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
Particulars
March, 2021 March, 2020
INR INR
(a) Interest income 8,467,057 8,409,805
{b)  |Bad Debt Recovered - 120,285
(c) Dividend income from long term investments 155,209 346,475
(d) Profit on Sale of Assets - 90,673
(e) Profit on Sale of Shares 1,145,193 1,287
(f) Miscellaneous Income 42,715 2,086,264
Total 9,810,174 11,054,793
Note 24 : Employee benefit expenses
Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
Particulars March, 2021 March, 2020
INR INR
(a) Salaries, Wages, Bonus and other benefits 37,774,973 42,684,259
(b) Contributions to provident and other funds 2,408,376 2,532,274
(c) Staff welfare expenses 1,248,268 1,771,355
Total 41,431,617 46,987,928
Note 25 : Finance cost
Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
Particulars March, 2021 March, 2020
INR INR
Interest expenses 1,899,094 1,156,849
Total 1,899,094 1,156,849
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 26 : Other expenses

Year ended 31st March,| Year ended 31st March,
Particulars 2021 2020
INR INR
Advertisement Expenses, 183,725 605,233
Annual Maintenance Charges 475,431 231,994
|Meeting Expenses 2,240 22,485
Assets Discarded 123,546 22,700
Auditor's Remuneration (Refer note below) 507,000 515,000
Bank Charges 1,004,633 2,138,609
Business Promotion Expenses 211,852 870,767
Consultancy Charges 860,102 1,271,670
Listing & Custodial Fees 434,981 506,580
Delivery Charges 1,006,342 536,005
Director's Sitting Fees 104,000 152,000
Donation 733,500 2,947,000
Electricity Expenses 749,863 950,437
Interest on Late Payment of TDS 2,998 1,416
Insurance Charges 1,602,259 1,673,940
Loss on Sale of Asset 35;299 -
Miscellaneous Expenses - 236,761
Membership Fees & Subscription 30,500 25,000
Office Maintenance 1,454,257 1,087,744
Postage & Telegram 153,012 504,214
Printing And Stationery 455,251 1,088,700
Rates & Taxes 5,055,459 3,867,920
Rent 8,815,402 7,768,419
Repairs & Maintenance 652,424 390,597
Software Charges 618,159 520,350
Share Transfer Charges 48,185 166,970
Telephone & Internet Charges 846,536 898,327
Travelling & Conveyance 775,612 1,891,959
Vehicle Maintenance 945,450 1,761,775
Total 27,888,058 32,654,572
Notes : Payments to Auditors, excluding taxes
Year ended 31st March, | Year ended 31st March,
Particulars 2021 2020
INR INR
|Payments to the auditors
- For Statutory Audit 366,000 360,000
- For Tax Audit 70,000 70,000
- For Taxation Matters 31,000 30,000
- Reimbursement of expenses 40,000 40,000
- Other Matters - 15,000
Total 507,000 515,000
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited

Notes to the lidated fi ial stat. ts
As at 31st March | As at 31st March
Note Particulars 2021 2020
INR INR
27 |(i) Commitments and Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for)
Commitments NIL NIL
Contingent liabilities
- Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt
- Disputed Income tax demands appealed against, not provided for : 12.15 Lakhs 12,15 Lakhs

28

(ii) Contingent Assets
The Group does not have any contingent assets.

Employee benefit plans
a) Defined contribution plans:

Amount towards Defined Contribution Plans have been recognised under “Contributions to provident and other funds” in Note
;24 Rs 24,08,376/- for financial year 2020-2021 (Rs 25,32,274/- for financial year 2019-2020),

b) Defined benefit plans:

The Group operates post employment defined emplovee benefits plans in the form of funded Gratuity. The employees’ gratuity
fund scheme is administered by the Group's employees gratuity fund trust through the Life Insurance Corporation of India.

Details of funded plans are as follows:

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

Particular 2021 2020
INR INR

1. Changes In Present Value of obligation
a. Obligation as at the beginning of the year 5,867 997 4,704,710
b. Current Service Cost 481,362 703,967
c. Interest Cost 410,795 363,204
d. Actuarial (Gain)/Loss (2,065,138) 250,951
e. Benefits Paid 196,806 154,835
f. Obligation as at the end of the year 4,498,210 5,867,097
2. Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets
a. Fair Value of Plan Asscts as at the beginning of the year 2,373,006 1,795,647
b. Expected return on Flan Assets 197.051 332,194
c. Actuarial Gain/(Loss) (12,121) -
d. Contributions 985,928 400,000
e. Benefits Paid 196,806 154,835
f. Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the yvear 3,347,058 2,373,006
3. Amount Recognised in the Consolidated Balance Sheet
a. Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 3,347,058 2,373,006
b. Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year 4,498,210 5,867,997
c. Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet (1,151,152) (3,494,991)
4. Expense recognised in Consolidated statement of Profit & Loss
a. Current Service Cost 481,362 054,918
b. Net Interest Cost 213,744 31,010
c. Expense recognised during the year 695,106 985,928
5. Expense recognised in OCI during the year
a. Return on Plan Assets,Excluding Interest Income - -
b. Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognised on Obligation (2,053,017) -
c. Net (Income)/ Expense recognised during the year (2,053,017) -
6. Investment Details of Plan Assets
Administered by LIC of India 100% 100%

Assumptions :

Particular

As at 31st March
2021

As at 31st March
2020

INR

INR

a. Discount Rate (per annum)
b. Salary Escalation Rate (per annum)
¢, The estimate of mortality rate during employment has been considered as per Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-2008),

7.12%
9.00%

T.72%
7.50%

d. The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation take account of inflation, seniority, promotion
and other relevant factors.
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note Particulars
29  |Related party transactions
|Description of relationship Names of related parties
|Key Management Personnel (KMP
Chairman Mr K.N Deenadayalan
Director Mr D, Suresh Kumar
Independent Director Mr Mahavir Chand
Executive Director Mr Pavan Kumar Kavad
Independent Director Ms Anuradha Jayaraman
Chief Financial Officer Mr S.P Mahesh
Company Secretary Ms Sneha Goenka (Appointed on 05/03/2021)
Company Secretary Mr Prince Thomas (Resigned on 07/11/2020)
Associate concerns M
Incorporation March, 2021 March, 2020
IM/s Prithvi Global FX Private Limited India 40% -
Details of transactions with related parties :
asciiciion T Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
ceserpbon March, 2021 March, 2020
IManagerial remuneration Sneha Goenka 14,529 -
Prince Thomas 315,695 546,887
5.P Mahesh 2,015,000 1,969,822
Pavan Kumar Kavad 2,700,000 3,600,000
5,045,224 6!116!709
Re-imbursement of expenses 5.P Mahesh 900,000 532,500
900,000 532!500
Interest Payments Pavan Kumar Kavad 54,250 -
54,250 -
|Remuneration Payahle Pavan Kumar Kavad 1,125,000 -
S.P Mahesh 366,250 -
1,491,250 -
Account Payable 5.P Mahesh 187,500 -
187,500 -
Loans Cutstanding Pavan Kumar Kavad 5,050,181 -
5,050,181 -
30 Additional information pursuant to the general instructions for the preparation of Ci lidated financial stat
. Share in oth Share in total
Name of the entity Net Assets Share in Profit or Loss aLre m' ol aLre rr: 2
compt income p income
Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
(asa %.ta consolidated 99.66% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
financial statement
(i} amount in consolidated
2,644.52 189.11 106.06 83.05
financial statement (in Lakhs) " E ) ( ) ( )
Prithvi Global FX Private Limited
(i) as a % to consolidated 0.34% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
financial statement
(i) amour]t in consolidated 9.00 0.01 0.00 0.01
financial statement (In Lakhs)
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31 The Group has adopted Indian Accounting Standard 116 (‘Ind AS 116"} "Leases” and recognised Right Of Use assets
of Rs 13,45,406/- and it's corresponding future minimum lease rental payable in the financial statement, discounted
at incremental borrowing rate, as per the details below :
More than 1 year More than 3 years but
Ynto Lyear but less 3 Years less 5 Years More than 3 vears Total
254,717 501,001 589,688 - 1,345,406
Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020
INR INR
32 Earnings per share
Basic & Diluted
Net profit / (loss) for the year (18,910,657) 20,561,124
Number of equity shares 8,249,650 8,249,650
Weighted average number of equity shares 8,249,650 7,473,656
Parvalue per share 10 10
Earnings per share - Basic (2.29) 2.49
- Diluted (2.29) 2.75
33 Previous year's figures have been re-grouped/re-arranged wherever found necessary.

In terms of our report of even date attached.

For DIYALI B AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 0177405

Diyali B

Proprietrix

K.N Deenadayalan
Director
DIN : 02910246

Membership No. 242354

Place : Chennai
Date : 31st July 2021

Sneha Goenka
Company Secretary

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Pavan Kumar Kavad
Executive Director
DIN : 07095542

S.P Mahesh
Chief Financial Officer
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